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Financial Highlights
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Operating Fi

gures &&

For the year ended 31 December

HENANALERE

Turnover
Gross profit
Profit for the year
Earnings per share
- Basic
- Diluted

B8
£
EREH
SR

% RMBAR%0.227
%3 RMBAR%0.227

2,667,216
402,863
190,536

2006
RmB'000
ARRTT

Consolidated Balance Sheet s EEAEEBR

As at 31 December
#12A31H

Total assets

Non-current assets

Current assets

Total liabilities

Current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Net current assets/
(liabilities)

Net assets

BEE
FRBEE
nBEE
BaR
RBEE
FRBEE
nBEE
(BR)#E

EETE

2005 2004 2003

RMB000  Change RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETT Bz ARETT ARETT

1915965  +39.2% 1,415,852 1,034,340

342691 +17.6% 229,373 155,896

180,210 5.7% 137,048 84,838

RMBARR0.2170 +#8% RMBAR®0.197T RMBARH0.121T

RMBARR0.2170 +#8% RMBAR®0.197T RMBARH0.121T
2006 2005 2004 2003
RMB’000  RMB'000 Change ~ RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETT ARETT 28 ARETT ARKTT
1,829,900 1,401,768 +30.5% 966,518 633,396
899,343 657,841 +36.7% 388,792 288,162
930,557 743,927 +25.1% 577,726 345,234
968,251 645,454 +50.0% 399,867 342,488
752,577 560,797 +34.2% 387,855 342,283
215,674 84,657  +154.8% 12,012 205
177,980 183,130 -2.8% 189,871 2,951
861,649 756,314 +13.9% 566,651 290,908

2002
RMB000
ARETT

730,152
139,702
106,803

RMBARR0.157
RMBARR0.157

2002
RMB'000
AEBFT

522,912
286,461
236,451
297,472
290,096

7,376

(53,645)
225,440
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Financial Indicators B1¥§354&

For the year ended 31 December

HZ12A31B1LEE

Inventory turnover days FERERH

Trade receivable EWESFTA
turnover days FEAE

Trade payable FENE S8
turnover days FERE

Current ratio et %

Net debt to equity ratio RREHRAL X
(Note 1) (Hiz1)

Return on equity (Note 2) RAERE (ff722)

Note 1: Based on total borrowings net of cash and cash

equivalents over total equity.

Note 2: Based on the average of the total equity at the

beginning and ending of the financial year.

Remarks:

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands
on 12 July 2004 as an exempted company with limited
liabilities under the Companies Law, Chapter 22 (Law 3
of 1961, as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman
Islands. The Company became the holding company of
the Group on 21 November 2004 through a reorganisation
(the “Reorganisation”) and the shares of the Company
have been listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) since
9 December 2004 (“Listing Date”). The Group has been
treated as a continuing entity and accordingly the
consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the basis that the Company was the holding company of
the Group since 1 January 2002, rather than from 21
November 2004.

Accordingly, the results of the Group for the five years
ended 31 December 2006 have been prepared on the
basis of merger accounting as if the Group structure
immediately after the Reorganisation had been in
existence since 1 January 2002. This financial highlights
include the results of the Company and its subsidiaries
with effect from 1 January 2002 or since their respective
dates of incorporation, whichever is a shorter period. The
combined balance sheets as at 31 December 2002 and
2003 are the combination of the balance sheets of all the
companies comprising the Group as at 31 December 2002
and 2003. In the opinion of the directors of the Company,
the resulting combined financial statements give a more
meaningful view of the results and the state of the affairs
of the Group as a whole.
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Corporate Profile and Structure

TEMT RIRE

CORPORATE PROFILE

Texhong Textile Group Limited (“Texhong Textile” or the
“Group”) (Stock code on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited: 2678) is one of the largest cotton textile
manufacturers in the People’s Republic of China (“China”
or “the PRC”) and is a leading textile enterprise focusing
on manufacturing high value-added core-spun cotton
textile products. The Group is principally engaged in the
manufacture and distribution of quality yarn, grey fabrics
and garment fabrics, especially high value-added core-
spun yarn. Since 1997, the Group has grown rapidly and
has over 1,800 customers in China and overseas, with its
sales network spanning across the PRC, Europe, South
Korea, Hong Kong and Bangladesh. Headquartered in
Shanghai, the Group is operating 11 efficient
manufacturing plants in China within the Yangze River
Delta with total production capacity of over 470,000
spindles and 1,100 shuttleless looms.

In November 2006, the Group started its yarn capacity
expansion plan in Vietnam. It is the Group’s plan to
gradually expand its yarn production capacity in Vietham
to approximately 350,000 spindles before the end of 2008.

CORPORATE STRUCTURE
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Texhong Textile Group Limited
(Stock code on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange: 2678)
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Chairman’s Statement
FERES

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of the
Group, | am pleased to present to our shareholders the
Group’s annual results for the year ended 31 December
2006.

RESULTS

In line with the Group’s business expansion strategy, the
Group has continued to grow significantly and gained
market shares in upstream high value-added core-spun
cotton textile market in 2006. Sales of core-spun yarn have
achieved another year of record high, which grew by
70.8%, compared to the growth of 76.4% in 2005. During
the year, the Group’s turnover increased by 39.2% to
RMB2,667.2 million. Gross profit rose by 17.6% to
RMB402.9 million and profit attributable to shareholders
increased by 5.7% to RMB190.5 million. Earnings per
share were RMBO0.22, compared to RMB0.21 in 2005.

DIVIDEND

The Board has resolved to declare a final dividend of
HKDO0.04 per share. Subject to the approval of the
shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting,
total dividend per share for 2006 will amount to HKDO0.07,
the dividend for the year represents a 32% payout of the
total net profit for the year.

RUTHHERRRL A
—BEAEER

Hong Tianzhu X%
Chairman £J&

AANBREAGEEESE ([EFE]) KA
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40291270 RS R AR5 7% E AR
1.905(F BRANAAREK.22) —FF
AFAAEAREO. 21T
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EEERFIRE R EF0.048TT-F
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OUTLOOK

The EU and US textile agreements with China will expire
in 2007 and 2008, respectively. It is expected that potential
threats arising from trade protectionism is likely to appear
again in China’s textile and garment trading with the EU,
the US and other developed countries. Restrictions on
the export of China’s textile and garment products and
potential disputes in textile and garment trading might
further reduce the growth magnitude of the export sector
of China’s textile industry. As a result, considerable
amounts of the textile and garment orders from the EU
and the US have been shifted from China to other
countries in Asia. In addition, China’s textile industry is
facing several challenges including the increase in labour
and energy costs and continuous appreciation of the RMB,
which have reduced the cost competitive advantage of
the textile manufacturing sector in China. Furthermore, it
is expected that the recent increase in import duty of
imported cotton will result in a further erosion of the cost
competitiveness of China’s textile industry.

The recent industry policy of the Chinese Government on
restricting the capacity growth of those high-energy
consumption and low value-added manufacturing sector
and encouraging Chinese manufacturers to invest
overseas indicated that the rising pressure in cost will
become a major concern of China’s textile industry in the
coming years. In order to pursue long term growth of the
Group’s business, it is the Group’s policy to review its
business development strategies and to evaluate its
investment opportunities regularly. To overcome the
challenge of cost pressure in China and to explore the
market opportunities in ASEAN Countries, the Group has
made a strategic move to shift its yarn capacity expansion
focus from low-cost acquisitions in China to expansion in
Vietnam.

Phase | of the Vietham expansion plan comprises 70,000
spindles. The Group kicked off the construction work of
the factory site on 28 November 2006 and has completed
the superstructure and the roof construction of the factory
building and office building. It is expected that the
installation of machinery and equipment will be
substantially completed in the second quarter of 2007 and
the Group plans to commence production in the third
quarter of 2007. The construction costs and relevant
capital expenditure for Phase | are estimated to be about
RMB230 million, which is to be financed by the Group’s
internal resources. It is the Group’s plan to gradually
expand its yarn production capacity in Vietham to
approximately 350,000 spindles before the end of 2008,
representing an increase of approximately 74.5% to the
Group’s yarn production capacity of 470,000 spindles as
at 31 December 2006.
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Chairman’s Statement = /EHE=E

OUTLOOK (Continued)

Investment policy in China will be gradually shifted from
capacity growth oriented acquisitions to value creation
oriented investments. It is the Group’s principal
development strategy to become a leading vertically
integrated manufacturer of high value-added core-spun
cotton textile products in the international textile market.
To achieve such business strategy, the Group has been
constantly looking for investment or cooperation
opportunities with reputable dyeing and printing
manufacturers and textile trading firms.

Looking ahead, China will remain as the Group’s core
market and it is expected that our sales of high value-
added core-spun cotton textile products will continue to
attain outstanding growth due to the increasing demand
of high value-added upstream textile products in China.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my sincere
thanks to all the shareholders for their continuous support.
Also, | would like to take this opportunity to thank all our
dedicated staff members for their valuable contribution
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Hong Tianzhu
Chairman
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BUSINESS REVIEW

Following the signing of the Sino-EU and Sino-US textile
agreements in 2005, China’s textile industry has
experienced a relatively stable market environment in
2006. The re-imposition of quota system has restricted
the export growth rate of textile and garment products to
the US and EU, textile enterprises in China have paid
more attention to quota-free overseas market and rapid
growing domestic market. Accordingly, the gross
aggregate sales value of China’s textile industry have
increased by 21.2% to RMB2,501.7 billion, and the textile
and garment export sector has achieved a growth of
25.1% to USD147.1 billion with a growth of 19.9% from
US and EU and a growth of 27.7% from quota-free
overseas market.

¥OE
BEEPEEFPEGHERESI B AR _ZZTH
FEET% —TTAFEPRABITENTISIR
BHEHEBE - EFERNRBEIERS T 44
mEKKEOZEBEREBEZEER HHEH
S ERERNTREENEINTS AR
HERBEREOAR LTI A P ELHBITER
BT ¥MEEDIEMN21.2%E ARE25,017(E
TC #15 RAAR O IRER 15251 %18 R 21,471
BELT ERPHOEEEERBENERES
19.9% MAREBENGIITHERAA
27.7%

MARKET STATISTICS OF CHINA TEXTILE INDUSTRY
hESE T RN T SHIE

RMB Sales Value of China Textile Industry
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

Taking the advantage of the clear and stable market
environment, the Group made good progress in
implementing its business plans in 2006 and has i) gained
substantial market share in core-spun cotton yarn sector;
i) successfully launched to the market its new core-spun
cotton textile products; and iii) expanded production
capacity by low cost acquisition and organic expansion.

As a specialist in the high value-added core-spun cotton
textile products, the Group has been constantly benefited
from the increasing demand of high value-added upstream
textile products in China. In 2006, through its strengthened
sales and marketing efforts, the Group has gained further
market share in the core-spun cotton textile sector, sales
volume of the Group’s major products increased
substantially with sales volume of yarn and grey fabric
surged by 60.4% and 7.2% to 76,790 tonnes and 92.3
million meters, respectively.

Geographically, the Group’s yarn and grey fabrics are
mainly sold domestically in China with major customers
located in Jiangsu Province, Zhejiang Province and
Guangdong Province. Leveraging on its leading market
position in core-spun cotton textile products, the Group
has also gained considerable number of orders from
overseas markets including Europe, South Korea, Hong
Kong and Bangladesh, etc.. In 2006, both of the Group’s
sales in domestic and overseas markets recorded
significant growth, sales from overseas market surged by
57.9% to RMB311.9 million, while sales from domestic
market surged by 37.1% and reached a record high of
RMB2,355.3 million in 2006.

The Group continued to implement its product
differentiation strategy and introduced to the market
various innovative new core-spun cotton textile products
in 2006. In cooperation with DOW Chemical, the Group
has successfully launched to the market another series
of stretch yarn and fabrics, core-spun yarn and fabrics
with Dow XLA elastic fiber. In addition, by capitalizing on
the Group’s expertise in new product development and
extensive customer recognition, the Group has also
launched to the market a self-developed new core-spun
product, core-spun yarn and fabrics with metallic wires.
Both new products have gained considerable number of
orders from customers and have already started to
contribute to our bottom line.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

To cope with the growing number of orders and to achieve
economies of scale, the Group continued to expand its
production capacity by organic expansion and low cost
acquisition. During the year, the Group has commenced
commercialised production of the new yarn factory with
100,000 spindles in Suining County, Xuzhou, Jiangsu
Province and a new fabric weaving factory with 96 air-jet
looms in Taizhou. In addition, the Group has grasped a
low cost acquisition opportunity in Changzhou and
acquired a state-owned textile factory with 67,000 spindles
and 104 air-jet looms from Yizheng Group and Changzhou
Municipal Government in July 2006. As at 31 December
2006, the Group has 11 production bases, spanning
across Xuzhou, Taizhou, Changzhou and Nantong of
Jiangsu Province and Jinhua of Zhejiang Province with
total production capacity of over 470,000 spindles and
1,100 shuttleless looms. The Group’s estimated annual
production capacity as at 31 December 2006 has reached
100,000 tonnes of yarn and 110 million meters of grey
fabrics.

Despite the encouraging business development in 2006,
the Group has experienced several challenges in 2006,
especially in the second half of 2006. As a result of the
increase in the import duty on imported spandex by
Chinese government, domestic market price of spandex
surged in the fourth quarter of 2006. Spandex is one of
the major raw materials of the Group’s core-spun yarn
products. The rapid surge in the market price of spandex
led to a substantial increase in raw material costs of the
Group’s textile products.

In addition, continuous appreciation in RMB and the 2%
cut in export VAT refund has brought significant impacts
to the export sector of the textile and garment products,
which have indirectly exerted certain pressure on the profit
margin of the Group’s products. Increase in raw material
cost, energy cost and the continuous substantial increase
in labour cost has exerted significant cost pressure on
China’s textile industry in 2006. As a result, the average
net profit margin of the industry remained low at about
3.7%. The above adverse development of China’s textile
industry has also created pressure on the profit margin of
the Group.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

Turnover

The Group’s turnover comprises the sales of yarn, grey
fabrics and garment fabrics. Due to the strong domestic
demand for high value-added core-spun cotton textile
products, turnover of the Group grew significantly in 2006.
Turnover of the Group by products are shown as below.

Bt % o1 B8

EE S
AEEMEEBIBRGHEDR KM LE
BN —ETRFHEEAYRHINMERES
BB mANFBERERY AEELXRREARE
ER-TIASBEMNEEERR:

Change

between

2006

and 2005

2006 2005 ZERRF

ZEBEXFE %oftotal —TZTHE % of total Eind

RMB’000 {5#% RMB'000 fh4a%s —ZTETERF

AR¥Fr Btk AR%FT Bkt ol Y-

Yarn Wi 1,619,103 60.7% 947,947 49.6% 70.8%
Grey fabrics ®m 815,150 30.6% 742,193 38.7% 9.8%
Garment fabrics mR 198,873 7.5% 201,949 10.5% (1.5%)
Other textile products  E 45 4m 34,090 1.2% 23,876 1.2% 42.8%
Total FEtE L 2,667,216 100% 1,915,965 100% 39.2%

Yarn continued to be the Group’s top selling products with
sales increased by 70.8%, reaching a record high of
RMB1,619.1 million in 2006. Sales of grey fabrics also
increased by 9.8%, benefited from the growing demand
of high value-added core-spun cotton textile products.
However, the continuous appreciation in RMB and the
2% cut in export VAT refund in the second half of 2006
caused a slight drop in sales of garment fabrics.

Gross profit and gross profit margin

Because of the increase in sales volume and the gain in
market share in the core-spun cotton textile products,
gross profit of the Group increased by 17.6% to RMB402.9
million.

However, RMB appreciation and the 2% cut in VAT refund
has impacted the export sector of the textile and garment
products, which indirectly led to a drop in average selling
prices of the Group’s products. In addition, the rise in the
cost of cotton and spandex, energy and labour costs has
exerted significant cost pressure to the Group. The above
pressures on selling prices and manufacturing costs have
resulted in a drop of gross profit margin by 2.8 percentage
points to 15.1% in 2006.

WENRAEBHEERRENER ST
FIHERELRT0.8% ' BIARE16.191ETH
e HMIEEEIN LEF9.8%  NZERSH
MERBECHEBRAERER-R-ZTRF
THF AREFEFELREEIH2% 0 H
OEHRZRHR - HERMEEEBEMT
Bk o

EFNRER=
HARETHBMIEE LT IWIEMNT Hi5hE
BE - REBHEFN LH17.6%EARK4.029
e

BARETHEAR B HIR2% 8 H O EBR
BRI ERGHERKRERL Q% HES
SEEMTIHEE TR LI BIERBENR
ImARRASENIE N BEIR I S5 BIAAAHY EFH AR
SEIBRKABEN A LEBREEKRNES
BEEHR_TTRFEMNTTR28EENHE
15.1%-

11



TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006

I8 JE ST i M AT

Management Discussion and Analysis &

BiiSEEE (&)

RARE

HER AN KIEIEIN43.9% E AREE22.6441E
T BREERMIN BIERE N mAK A B
TR A RS TR EFIVER RS A Ak
F'fﬁEZ&Eﬁé%IﬁXZMEEFBZZKZthJi'jJD°

FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued)

Cost structure

Cost of sales increased significantly by 43.9% to
RMB2,264.4 million. Besides the increase in production
volume, the rise in the cost of cotton and spandex, energy
costs and labour costs has also led to an increase in the
proportion of raw material, utilities and direct labour costs
to the total manufacturing costs.

For the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group’s selling
and distribution costs increased by 27.5% to RMB64.8
million. The increase was partly due to the increase in
transportation costs as a result of the increase in sales
volume and partly due to the expansion of sales teams in
the Group’s regional headquarter in Shanghai.

General and administrative expenses

During the year, the Group’s general and administrative
expenses increased by 18.5% to RMB110.8 million. The
increase was mainly due to the increase in staff cost as a
result of business expansion.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued)

Finance costs

For the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group’s net
finance costs increased by 90.0% to RMB28.0 million.
The increase in net finance costs was due to the increase
in overall bank borrowings for the Group’s business
expansion during the year.

Cash flow

Net cash inflow from operating KL EBFBIRSFE
activities

Net cash outflow from investing & EBFTIEIR S FE
activities

Net cash inflow from financing BEEBFTSIREFE
activities

Cash and cash equivalents at
31 December REeFEDY

For the year ended 31 December 2006, net cash inflow
from operating activities amounted to RMB41.3 million.
The decrease in net cash inflow from operating activities
was mainly due to the increase in the Group’s inventory
level of raw materials and the general increase in working
capital requirement of the new factories in Taizhou and
Changzhou, both started commercialised production in
November 2006. The net cash outflow from investing
activities amounted to RMB232.9 million, which was
mainly used for the machinery and other capital
expenditures of the new fabric weaving factory in Taizhou
and the capital expenditure of the Changzhou acquisition.
During the year under review, the net cash inflow from
financing activities amounted to RMB71.5 million,
representing the net increase in bank borrowings,
including a 3-year syndication loan of US$21 million
borrowed jointly by Jiangsu Century Texhong Textile Co.,
Ltd., Taizhou Texhong Yintai Textile Co., Ltd. and Xuzhou
Texhong Times Textile Co., Ltd. from six banks.

Liquidities and financial resources

As at 31 December 2006, the Group’s bank and cash
balances (including pledged bank deposits) amounted to
RMB154.3 million (as at 31 December 2005: RMB268.8
million).

Bi O B8 (42)
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FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued)

As a result of business expansion in 2006, the Group’s
inventories and trade and bills receivables increased
substantially by RMB184.0 million and RMB65.3 million
to RMB450.7 million and RMB227.5 million, respectively
(as at 31 December 2005: RMB266.7 million and
RMB162.2 million). The inventory turnover days and trade
receivable turnover days were 58 days and 27 days
respectively, compared to 50 days and 28 days in 2005.
The increase in inventory turnover days was due to an
increase in the inventory levels in December 2006 for the
two new factories in Taizhou and Changzhou which have
just commenced commercialised production in November
2006.

To cater for working capital requirement as a result of the
Group’s business expansion in 2006, the Group’s short-
term bank borrowings and long-term bank borrowings
increased by RMB29.7 million and RMB131.6 million to
RMB308.5 million and RMB204.5 million, respectively as
at 31 December 2006, as compared to RMB278.8 million
and RMB72.9 million as at 31 December 2005.

As at 31 December 2006, the Group’s financial ratios were
as follows:

Current ratio B &
Debt to equity ratio’ BB R

Net debt to equity ratio? BB &2

' Based on total borrowings over total equity.

2 Based on total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents over total
equity.

Borrowings

As at 31 December 2006, the Group’s total borrowings
amounted to RMB513.0 million. Among which, RMB242.5
million (47.3%) were denominated in Renminbi and
RMB270.5 million (52.7%) were denominated in United
States dollars. These loans borne interest at interest rates
ranging from 3.0% to 8.0% per annum (2005: 5.0% to
8.0%). The additional borrowings of approximately
RMB161.3 million raised during the year was mainly used
for working capital purpose and business expansion in
2006.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued)

The Group has gradually reduced the proportion of
short-term loan to the total borrowing from 79.2% to 60.1%
in 2006. In August 2006, the Group has entered into a
facility agreement with six banks for a loan facility up to
principal amount of US$35 million. Among which
US$21 million has been drawn in order to repay the short
term loans with local banks in China and for financing the
Group’s capital expenditure and working capital
requirements.

Of the total bank borrowings of RMB513.0 million,
RMB61.5 million were secured by the followings:

. pledge of the Group’s certain land use rights of
approximately RMB32.2 million as at 31 December
2006 (2005: RMB36.5 million);

. pledge of the Group’s property, plant and equipment
of approximately RMB17.8 million as at 31 December
2006 (2005: RMB122.4 million); and

. pledge of the Group’s inventories of RMB60.2 million
as at 31 December 2006 (2005: RMB14.2 million).

Foreign exchange risk

Since majority of the Group’ sales, purchases and
expenses are mainly denominated in Renminbi, in the
opinion of the Board, the exposure to fluctuations in foreign
currency exchange rates is minimal. Except the interest
rate swap entered in September 2006 with ABN AMRO
in order to mitigate interest rate risk and foreign exchange
risk for the repayment of US$21 million syndication loan,
the Group was not involved in any other hedging activities
during the year under review.

Capital expenditure

For the year ended 31 December 2006, the capital
expenditure of the Group amounted to RMB311.6 million
(2005: RMB294.4 million). It comprise mainly additions
to land use rights and property, plant and equipment for
two newly constructed factories in Suining and Taizhou
of Jiangsu Province and the acquisition of a state-owned
factory in Changzhou.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued)

Contingent liabilities

As at 31 December 2006, the Group had contingent
liabilities of RMB21.9 million (as at 31 December 2005:
RMB21.9 million). Such amount represented government
grants obtained from the Management Committee of
Taizhou Economic Development Zone in connection with
the Group’s purchase of a piece of land in Taizhou,
Jiangsu Province, China. The Directors of the Company
and the management of the Group anticipate that no
material liabilities will arise form the aforementioned
contingencies.

Human resources

As at 31 December 2006, the Group had a total workforce
of 12,567 (as at 31 December 2005: 10,015), of whom
12,548 were based in the regional headquarter in
Shanghai and in our 11 manufacturing plants in mainland
China. The remaining 19 were located in outside-mainland
China region including Hong Kong, Macau and Vietnam.
New employees were recruited to cater for the Group’s
business expansion during the year. The Group offers its
staff competitive remuneration schemes. In addition,
discretionary bonuses and share options may also be
granted to eligible staff based on individual and Group’s
performance. The Group is committed to nurturing a
learning and sharing culture in the organization. Heavy
emphasis is placed on the training and development of
individual staff and team building, as the Group’s success
is dependent on the contributions of all functional divisions
comprising of skilled and motivated staff.

Dividend policy

The Board intends to maintain a long term, stable dividend
payout ratio, providing shareholders with reasonable
return. The Board has recommended a final dividend of
HKDO0.04 per share in respect of the financial year ended
31 December 2006 to shareholders whose names
appeared on the register of members at 11:59 p.m. on 9
May 2007. An interim dividend of HKDO0.03 per share was
paid by the Company on 28 September 2006. Subject to
approval of the proposed final dividend by the
shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting,
the dividend for the year represents a 32% payout of the
total net profit for the year.
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The Group is committed to maintaining a high level of
corporate governance within a sensible framework with
an emphasis on the principles of transparency,
accountability and independence. The Board believes that
good corporate governance is essential to the success of
the Group and the enhancement of shareholders’ value.

In the light of the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “CG Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing
Rules”) on the Stock Exchange which came into effect on
1 January 2005, the Board has reviewed the corporate
governance practices of the Company with the adoption
and improvement of the various procedures and
documentation which are detailed in this report. The
Company has adopted and complied with the code
provisions of the CG Code during the year ended 31
December 2006, except for certain deviations as specified
with considered reasons for such deviations as explained
in this corporate governance report.

The Board currently comprises seven Directors and its
composition is set out as follows:

Executive Directors:

Hong Tianzhu (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Zhu Yongxiang

Tang Daoping

Gong Zhao

Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs”):

Zhu Lanfen

Cheng Longdi

Ting Leung Huel, Stephen MH, FCCA, FCPA (PRACTISING),
ACA, FTIHK, FHKIoD

The brief biographical details of the Directors are set out
in the “Directors and Senior Management” section on
pages 28 to 31.

The Company has three INEDs representing more than
one-third of the Board. At least one of the INEDs has
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or
related financial management expertise under Rule 3.10
of the Listing Rules. The Board has received from each
INED an annual confirmation of his independence and
considers that all the INEDs are independent under the
guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
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The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy
as well as the operation and financial performance of the
Group, and to review and approve the Group’s annual
and interim results. During the year, four Board meetings
were held and attendance of each Director at the Board

EXeEMAREH MR AKE BB
AR EERBERR YRE R AEREEZ
EFERFHEE-NFN CRTOREZES
#HBRBERZHERERANT:

meetings is set out as follows:

Number of
Board meetings
attended/held

HE S BITEES
=E N
Executive Directors: BITES:
Hong Tianzhu R
(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) (FERITEAEE) 4/4
Zhu Yongxiang oK 4/4
Tang Daoping i 4/4
Gong Zhao BEfR 4/4
Independent Non-Executive BUFHITES:
Directors (“INEDs”):
Zhu Lanfen ENES 4/4
Cheng Longdi TR 4/4
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRE
MH, FCCA, FCPA (PRACTISING), ACA, MH, FCCA, FCPA (PRACTISING), ACA, 4/4
FTIHK, FHKIoD FTIHK, FHKIloD

The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration
matters covering mainly the Group’s overall strategy,
investment plans, annual and interim results,
recommendations on Directors’ appointment or re-
appointment, material contracts and transactions as well
as other significant policies and financial matters. The
Board has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the
senior management under the supervision of the Board.
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Board meetings are scheduled to be held at approximately
quarterly intervals and as required by business needs. At
least 14 days’ notice of a Board meeting is normally given
to all Directors who are given an opportunity to include
matters for discussion in the agenda. The Company
Secretary assists the Chairman in preparing the agenda
for meetings and ensures that all applicable rules and
regulations are complied with. The agenda and the
accompanying Board papers are normally sent to all
Directors at least 3 days before the intended date of a
regular Board meeting (and so far as practicable for such
other Board meetings). Draft minutes of each Board
meeting are circulated to all Directors for their comment
before the same will be tabled at the following Board
meeting for approval. All minutes are kept by the Company
Secretary and are open for inspection at any reasonable
time on reasonable notice by any Director.

Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers
and related materials and has access to the advice and
services of the Company Secretary. The Board and each
Director also have separate and independent access to
the Company’s senior management. Directors will be
continuously updated on the major development of the
Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements
to ensure compliance and upkeep of good corporate
governance practices.

The Company has adopted a code of conduct (“the
Securities Code”) regarding securities transactions by
Directors and officers on terms no less exacting than the
required standard set out in the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules.

A copy of the Securities Code is sent to each Director of
the Company first on his appointment and thereafter twice
annually, one month before the date of the Board meetings
to approve the Company’s half-year result and annual
result, with a reminder that the Director cannot deal in the
securities and derivatives of the Company until after such
results have been published, and that all his dealings must
be conducted in accordance with the Securities Code.

Under the Securities Code, Directors are required to notify
Mr Hong Tianzhu or Mr Zhu Yongxiang or a director (other
than himself/herself) designated by the Board for the
specific purpose (“Designated Director”) and received a
dated written acknowledgement from such Designated
Director before dealing in the securities and derivatives
of the Company.
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During the year, the Company, having made specific
enquiry on all the Directors, confirms that all its Directors
have complied with the Securities Code.

Code A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer should be separate
and should not be performed by the same individual. Mr
Hong Tianzhu is the both chairman and chief executive
officer of the Company. The Board considers that this
structure will not impair the balance of power and authority
is ensured by the operations of the Board, which
comprises experienced and high caliber individuals and
meets regularly, approximately every three months, to
discuss issues affecting operations of the Company. The
Board believes that this structure is conductive to strong
and consistent leadership, enabling the Group to make
and implement decisions promptly and efficiently. The
Board has full confidence in Mr Hong Tianzhu and believes
that his appointment to the posts of chairman and chief
executive officer is beneficial to the business prospects
of the Company.

In December 2005, the Board has established and
adopted a written nomination procedure (the “Nomination
Procedure”) specifying the process and criteria for the
selection and recommendation of candidates for
directorship of the Company. The Board shall, based on
those criteria as set out in the Nomination Procedure (such
as appropriate experience, personal skills and time
commitment etc.), identify and recommend the proposed
candidate to the Board for approval of an appointment.

New Directors, on appointment, will be given an induction
package containing all key legal and Listing Rules’
requirements as well as guidelines on the responsibilities
and obligations to be observed by a director. The package
will also include the latest published financial reports of
the Company and the documentation for the corporate
governance practices adopted by the Board. The senior
management will subsequently conduct such briefing as
is necessary to give the new Directors more detailed
information on the Group’s businesses and activities.
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Each of Messrs. Ting Leung Huel Stephen, Cheng Longdi
and Zhu Lanfen has been appointed as an independent
non-executive Director for an initial term of one year
commencing from 21 November 2004 renewable
automatically for successive term of one year each
commencing from the next day after the expiry of the then
current term of appointment, unless terminated by not less
than three months’ notice in writing served by either the
independent non-executive Director or the Company
expiring at the end of the initial term or at any time
thereafter. The Company has paid an annual director’s
fee of HKD72,000 to each of Ms. Zhu Lanfen and
Professor Cheng Longdi and HKD168,000 to Mr. Ting
Leung Huel Stephen for the year ended 31 December
2006. Save for directors’ fees, none of the independent
non-executive Directors has received any other
remuneration for holding their office as an independent
non-executive Director.

The Board has established a Remuneration Committee
and an Audit Committee, each of which has its specific
written terms of reference. Copies of minutes of all
meetings and resolutions of the committees, which are
kept by the Company Secretary, are circulated to all Board
members and the committees are required to report back
to the Board on their decision and recommendations
where appropriate. The procedures and arrangements for
a Board meeting, as mentioned on pages 17 to 19 in the
section “The Board” above, have been adopted for the
committee meetings so far as practicable.

Remuneration Committee

The Company has established a Remuneration
Committee, which comprises three independent non-
executive directors of the Company, namely Mr Ting
Leung Huel, Stephen, Ms Zhu Lanfen and Mr Cheng
Longdi and the chairman of the Company, namely Mr
Hong Tianzhu. The chairman of the Remuneration
Committee is Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen. The
Remuneration Committee has adopted terms of reference
which are in line with the code provisions of the CG Code.
The Remuneration Committee is provided with sufficient
resources to discharge its duties and has access to
independent professional advice in accordance with the
Company’s policy if considered necessary.
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Remuneration Committee (Continued)
The major roles and functions of the Remuneration
Committee are:

(@)

(b)

(€)

(d)

(e)

®

(9

(h)
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to formulate and make recommendation to the Board
on the Group’s staff compensation policy and
structure for all remuneration of the Directors and
senior management of the Group and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent
procedures for developing policy on such
remuneration;

to have the delegated responsibility to determine the
specific remuneration packages of all Directors and
senior management;

to make recommendations to the Board of the
remuneration of non-executive Directors;

notwithstanding (b) above, to review and approve
performance-based discretionary bonus for the
Directors and senior management by reference to
corporate goals and objectives resolved by the Board
from time to time, and to review the performance
against these corporate goals and objectives;

in respect of any service agreement to be entered
into between any members of the Group and its
director or proposed director, to review and provide
recommendations to the shareholders of the
Company as to whether the terms of the service
agreements are fair and reasonable and whether
such service agreements are in the interests of the
Company and the shareholders as a whole, and to
advise shareholders on how to vote;

to review and approve the compensation payable to
executive Directors and senior management in
connection with any loss or termination of their office
or appointment;

to review and approve compensation arrangements
relating to dismissal or removal of Directors for
misconduct;

to ensure that no director or any of his associates
(as defined in the Listing Rules) is included in
deciding his own remuneration;

to conduct exit interviews with any Director or senior
management upon their resignation in order to
ascertain the reasons (from remuneration
perspective) for his departure.
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Remuneration Committee (Continued)

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a
year. One committee meeting was held in 2006 to review
and discuss the existing policy and structure for the
remuneration of Directors, the remuneration packages of
both the Executive and non-executive Directors and the
attendance of each member is set out as follows:

Committee member EZ88RE
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRE
Hong Tianzhu R
Zhu Lanfen KEZ
Cheng Longdi TEERR

In addition to the Committee meeting, the Remuneration
Committee also dealt with matters by way of circulation
during 2006. The remuneration payable to Directors will
depend on their respective contractual terms under their
employment or service contracts as approved by the
Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration
Committee.

In order to attract, retain and motivate the senior
executives and key employees of the Group, including
the Executive Directors, the Company has adopted a
share option scheme in November 2004. Details of the
share option scheme are set out in the Directors’ Report
on pages 35 to 39 and note 13 to the financial statements.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been established since
November 2004, the current members of the Audit
Committee are Messrs. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen
(Chairman), Zhu Lanfen and Cheng Longdi. To retain
independence and objectivity, the Audit Committee has
been chaired by an INED with appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise. The Audit Committee has adopted
terms of reference, which are in line with the code
provisions of the CG Code. The Audit Committee is
provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties
and has access to independent professional advice
according to the Company’s policy if considered
necessary.
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Audit Committee (Continued)
The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

®)

(9)

(h)

(i)

()
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to be primarily responsible for making
recommendation to the Board on the appointment,
reappointment and removal of the external auditor,
and to approve the remuneration and terms of
engagement of the external auditor, and any
questions of resignation or dismissal of that auditor;

to review and monitor the external auditor’s
independence and objectivity and the effectiveness
of the audit process in accordance with applicable
standard;

to develop and implement policy on the engagement
of an external auditor to supply non-audit services;

to monitor integrity of financial statements of the
Company and the Company’s annual report and
accounts, half-year report and, if prepared for
publication, quarterly reports, and to review
significant financial reporting judgments contained
in them, and to review the Company’s annual report
and accounts, half-year report and, if prepared for
publication, quarterly reports before submission to
the Board;

to discuss problems and reservations arising from
the interim and final audits, and any matters the
auditors may wish to discuss;

to review the Company’s financial controls, internal
control and risk management systems;

to discuss with the management the system of
internal control and ensure that management has
discharged its duty to have an effective internal
control system;

to consider any findings of major investigations of
internal control matters as delegated by the Board
or on its own initiative and management’s response;

to review the Group’s financial and accounting
policies and practices;

to review the external auditor's management letter,
any material queries raised by the auditor to
management in respect of the accounting records,
financial accounts or systems of control and
management’s response.

BEREEE (H)
BERLZER TR/

(@)

(i)

)

TBRRENESERRE ENRERE
RINBIZEEDIE DR A RSB IZ
SEM 2 S B BE PRGN X R IR AR A
ZERHEANBHINBOR LS R B 2 [

&

RIBEREAIRS RERI NS 2 B
T REBNE RBRALF 2R

MR R BB EIMNSRBEN R HIFTEZR
FEHIERER

ERARRMBHRER LN AR RFERS
KRB FHIRE RFERE (RS
TEEZA) R EY TEZEPHER
IR EHE RNARBNFERER
FREB hHRERFTERSE (WHRRMET
B EREFEZARITER

PR B R R B E L 2
R R REEIR RIMNEZEEN R 2
EA=E:

BE AR 2 P EEE  MEPER T K R R
BIRHIE:

SETE BT A BRI R M R B IR
CEREBENEEERAREER

EREEFERTAAERSEEZIERE
ZAEABERAREERE 2 OfE:

BRARENMBERETBRRRER:

ERINEAZBRED R B IR (I B B S
Fracik MISRR B R R A EIEE R
HEEREXRR REEEMDE-



Audit Committee (Continued)

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year.
Two committee meetings were held in 2006 and the
attendance of each member is set out as follows:

Committee member EEERE
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRE
Zhu Lanfen REIZ
Cheng Longdi 2R

During the meetings held in 2006, the Audit Committee
had performed the work as summarised below:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

reviewed and approved the audit scope and fees
proposed by the external auditors regarding the final
audit of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2005 (the “2005 Final Audit”) and for the interim
results review for the six months ended 30 June 2006
(the “2006 Interim Review”);

reviewed the external auditors’ report of finding in
relation to the 2005 Final Audit and the auditors’
report on the connected transactions for the year
ended 31 December 2005 where waivers had been
granted by the Stock Exchange;

reviewed the external auditors’ independent review
report in relation to the 2006 Interim Review;

reviewed the financial reports for the year ended 31
December 2005 and for the six months ended 30
June 2006; and

reviewed the effectiveness of internal control system
of the Group including financial, operational and
compliance controls and risk management functions
of the Group.

There was no disagreement between the Board and the
Audit Committee on the selection, appointment,
resignation or dismissal of the external auditors.
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Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing, with the support from finance department, the
financial statements of the Group. In preparing the
financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2006, the requirements of the Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the applicable disclosure
requirements of the Listing Rules and the Companies
Ordinance were complied with.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external
auditors, Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers, are set out
in the Auditors’ Report on pages 54 and 55.

Internal Control

The Board is responsible for maintaining a sound and
effective system of internal control. During the financial
year under review, the Board has reviewed the
effectiveness of the internal control system of the Group
through the Audit Committee.

External Auditors’ Remuneration

During the year, the remuneration payable to the Company’s
external auditors, Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers,
is set out as follows:
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Payable
Services rendered for the Group A B R4t 2 BR A% ENEA
RMB’000
ARBFT
Audit services ZH AR 3,516
Non-audit services (including agreed-upon 3FZEURY (BiEAEE
procedures for continuing connected BERX ST RIS HEE
transactions and preliminary NPTEITIRERT)
announcement of results) -
Total: BEf: 3,516
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The Board recognizes the importance of good
communication with shareholders. Information in relation
to the Group is disseminated to shareholders in a timely
manner through a number of formal channels, which
include interim and annual reports, announcements and
circulars.

The Company’s annual general meeting (the “AGM”) is a
valuable forum for the Board to communicate directly with
the shareholders. The Chairman actively participates in
the AGM and personally chairs the meeting to answer
any questions from the shareholders. A separate
resolution is proposed by the Chairman in respect of each
issue to be considered at the AGM. An AGM circular is
distributed to all shareholders at least 21 days prior to the
AGM, setting out details of each proposed resolution,
voting procedures (including procedures for demanding
and conducting a poll) and other relevant information. The
Chairman explains the procedures for demanding and
conducting a poll again at the beginning of the AGM, and
(except where a poll is demanded) reveals how many
proxies for and against have been received in respect of
each resolution.

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter
of applying and complying with the CG Code of the Stock
Exchange but about promoting and developing an ethical
and healthy corporate culture. We will continue to review
and, where appropriate, improve our current practices on
the basis of our experience, regulatory changes and
developments. Any views and suggestions from our
shareholders are also welcome to promote our
transparency.

On behalf of the Board

Hong Tianzhu
Chairman

Hong Kong, 18 April 2007
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SENENERE

Executive Directors

Mr. Hong Tianzhu, 39, is an executive Director and
chairman of the Group. He is the founder of the Group.
He is responsible for the overall business development
strategy of the Group. Mr. Hong is currently a vice
chairman of the Hong Kong General Chamber of Textiles
Limited. He has over 17 years of experience in the textile
industry. Prior to establishing the Group, Mr. Hong was a
vice general manager of &/ T HLRFELEFRAF]
(Jinjiang Yifeng Garment Weaving Company Limited). Mr.
Hong is a director and the 100% beneficial owner of Hong
Kong Tin Hong Industrial Limited (F& X BEER A
7] or “Hong Kong Tin Hong”), and the sole director of
New Green Group Limited, which is 100% owned by Hong
Kong Tin Hong. Mr. Hong is also a director of Trade
Partner Investments Limited, which is owned as to 50.64%
by him. Each of New Green Group Limited and Trade
Partner Investments Limited was the beneficial owner of
388,000,000 and 163,500,000 shares of HK$0.1 each in
the Company as at 31 December 2006 respectively.

Mr. Zhu Yongxiang, 40, is an executive Director and chief
operation officer of the Group. He is responsible for the
daily operations of the Group. Mr. Zhu graduated from
the MB%7#% T2 (Nantong Textile Industry College)
in 1987. Prior to joining the Group in 1997, Mr. Zhu was
an assistant to the general manager of F @5 — 1845 4%
% (Nantong No. 2 Cotton Textile Factory). Mr. Zhu is the
sole director and the 100% beneficial owner of Wisdom
Grace Limited. Mr. Zhu is also a director of Trade Partner
Investments Limited, which is owned as to 41.36% by him.
Each of Trade Partner Investments Limited and Wisdom
Grace Limited was the beneficial owner of 163,500,000
and 85,020,000 shares of HK$0.1 each in the Company
as at 31 December 2006 respectively.

Mr. Tang Daoping, 41, is an executive Director and vice
president of the Group. He is responsible for the
operations of the Group’s yarn business. Mr. Tang is also
a director and the chairman of Texhong Suining, Jiangsu
Century Texhong, Xuzhou Century Texhong, Xuzhou
Texhong Times, Nantong Century Texhong, Nantong
Texhong Yinhai and Xuzhou Texhong Yinfeng. Mr. Tang
graduated from R E#EEHR A2 (Xuzhou Radio and TV
University) in 1996 majoring in accounting. Mr. Tang has
over 25 years of experience in the textile industry. He
was a workshop manager of HEZEB454%M (Suining
Cotton Textile Factory) prior to joining the Group in 1998
as a vice general manager. Mr. Tang was promoted and
became a director of Texhong Suining and Jiangsu
Century Texhong in September 2002.

28

HITES

HRBEE 395 ASERNPTESRER-
HAEERAEERIA AEASENERE
BERRE ACERRIEEHEETI=E
BRI BERB B T F LR ERIA
SEA BEAEIRLREFZEERATN
BRI A E AR ERITIBEEBR AR
(K [BEBERT])NES TAZAREZEER
5B A IR ANew Green Group LimitedH HE
—BEE ZARHBEERIZEHB ML EE
JF&Trade Partner Investments Limited )%
£ WA Z A F150.64% %5 72006 12 A
31H 'New Green Group Limited & Trade
Partner Investments Limited % Bl &ARQ 5 &
AETEI{EO0.1%CH388,000,000 &AM &
163,500,000/ i 15 Y B #E B A o

RAKBEE A0 AEENRITESHEE
BER-MAEAREBNAELE - HN1987F
EENERGETER 1997 F AL E
B REELCTRBE B EBRNEKEER
I8 o 2k 4 4 AWisdom Grace LimitedH)ME—Z&
EWARAZAREZEEaBAAKLENA
Trade Partner Investments Limited 89 Z& % I
B % 7)41.36%ME 2 1A 2006F 12 A318
Trade Partner Investments Limited &2 Wisdom
Grace Limited % 5| &2 7] &R EEO0. 178 7T
#163,500,000% A% 17 & 85,020,000 3% A% {7 HY
BB A

BEYEE M ASERTEZFHRBBAH -
BASREBMOYBRER - FLEMARIE
2 GTERE 4D R IR M 42 R AT 1R R AT A
R FERt 4L KT BB R IR S MR M R AT
RUNEEFREER-HN1996F ZENHM
BEERAER B URHBERESS
THRFRHGEER1998F IMAREER
Al CRAMERMER DT IRCE A3
HAIRIB oS TA200249E9 A B FH AR M2
Mgt RO MES-



Mr. Gong Zhao, 52, is an executive Director and vice
president of the Group. He is responsible for the
operations of the Group’s grey fabric business. Mr. Gong
is also a director and the chairman of Texhong Jinhua,
Zhejiang Texhong and Zhejiang Century Texhong. Mr.
Gong has over 25 years of experience in the textile
industry. Prior to joining the Group in 1998 as a vice
general manager, Mr. Gong had worked in #4555 PO 42
445 M8 (Wuxi No. 4 Cotton Textile Factory). Mr. Gong was
promoted and became a director of Texhong Jinhua in
January 2001.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Ms. Zhu Lanfen, 65, studied in 2= 5 454 T £t (Huadong
Textile Industry School) in textile. Ms. Zhu has over 40
years of experience in the textile industry. Prior to 16 May
2006, Ms. Zhu was an independent director of Wuxi Qing
Feng Co. Ltd., a company listed on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange. Ms. Zhu is also currently the vice president of
the council of B8 45 4172 %€ (China Cotton Textile
Industry Association). She joined the Group and was
appointed as an independent non-executive Director on
21 November 2004.

Professor Cheng Longdi, 47, obtained his doctorate
degree in textile from Donghua University in 2002.
Professor Cheng is currently a professor of 3 I K 245
% T2 X (Department of Textile Engineering, Donghua
University) and he is also the 7 &R ITHE SBEHE
5= B 15 8| T (deputy director of the key laboratory of
Textile Science and Technology, Ministry of Education).
Professor Cheng is an academic committee member of
the cotton textile profession committee of the China
Society of Textile Engineering. Professor Cheng is also
the committee member of the expert committee of China
Textile Planning Institute of Construction. Professor Cheng
was an engineer of the China Textile Academy (formerly
known as Textile Academy of Textile Ministry). He joined
the Group and was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director on 21 November 2004.
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Mr. TING Leung Huel, Stephen, MH, FCCA, FCPA
(PRACTISING), ACA, FTIHK, FHKIoD, aged 53, was appointed
as independent non-executive Director of the Company
on 21 November 2004. Mr. Ting is an accountant in public
practice and has more than 30 years’ experience in this
field. Currently he is the Managing Partner of Messrs Ting
Ho Kwan & Chan, Certified Public Accountants
(Practising). Mr. Ting is a member of the 9th Chinese
People Political & Consultative Conference, Fujian. He is
now an independent non-executive director of six other
listed companies in Hong Kong, namely Computer and
Technologies Holdings Limited, eForce Holdings Limited,
MACRO-LINK International Holdings Limited, Minmetals
Resources Limited, Tong Ren Tang Technologies
Company Limited and Tongda Group Holdings Limited
respectively. He is also a non-executive director of Chow
Sang Sang Holdings International Limited, a listed
company in Hong Kong. Prior to 30 September 2004, Mr.
Ting was an independent non-executive director of
REXCAPITAL International Holdings Limited, a listed
company in Hong Kong. He was also a non-executive
director of Premium Land Limited, a listed company in
Hong Kong from 29 April 2006 to 28 May 2006.

Mr. Yin Jianhua, 45, is a vice president of the Group and
responsible for the yarn sales operations of the Group.
Mr. Yin has over 22 years of experience in the textile
industry. He was a vice general manager of T &RiEF =
k€2 B (Jiangsu Yinyu Sanlian Group) prior to joining the
Group in 2002.

Mr. Sha Tao, 41, a vice president of the Group and
responsible for the production and purchase of the Group’s
grey fabric operations. He is also a director and the
chairman of Taizhou Texhong Weaving and Taizhou
Century Texhong. Mr. Sha obtained his bachelor’s degree
in textile from MWFE T EZFT (Wuxi Light Industry
University) in 1986. Mr. Sha has over 20 years of
experience in the textile industry. Prior to joining the Group
in 1998, he was a factory manager of one of the factories
of FBEE — P44 (Nantong No. 2 Cotton Textile
Factory).
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Mr. Hu Zhiping, 43, is a vice president of the Group and
responsible for the grey fabric sales operations of the
Group. Mr. Hu graduated from #E$5EiZ A2 (Wuxi
Professional University) in textile in 1984. Mr. Hu has over
19 years of experience in the textile industry. He was an
vice general manager of E#HHELEER QT (Wuxi
Xieda Weaving Company Limited) prior to joining the
Group in 1998.

Mr. Shu Wa Tung, Laurence, 34, is the chief financial
officer and company secretary of the Group. Mr. Shu
graduated from the Deakin University with a Bachelor
degree of business with major in accounting. He is a
member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a member of CPA Australia. Mr. Shu
has more than 10 years of experience in auditing,
corporate finance, corporate advisory services and
financial management. Prior to joining the Company, Mr.
Shu was an associate director of Goldbond Capital (Asia)
Limited. Mr. Shu joined the Group in May 2005. He is the
qualified accountant of the Group pursuant to Rule 3.24
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).
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ABN AMRO Bank N.V., Shanghai Branch
Citibank (China) Co., Ltd. Shanghai Branch
(formerly known as Citibank N.A., Shanghai Branch)
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
China Construction Bank
Bank of Communications

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Chiu & Partners

Butterfield Bank (Cayman) Limited
Butterfield House, 68 Fort Street
P.O. Box 705, Dr. Roy’s Drive
George Town, Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited

Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor
Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

iPR Ogilvy Ltd.

www.texhong.com
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The Directors of the Company submit their report together
with the audited accounts of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2006.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
Group is principally engaged in the manufacture and sale
of yarn, grey fabrics and garment fabrics. The principal
activities of each of the subsidiaries of the Company are
set out in note 33 to the accompanying financial
statements.

No segment information is presented as the Group
operates in one business and one geographical segment
— manufacture and sale of yarn, grey fabrics and garment
fabrics in Mainland China. No geographical analysis of
assets, liabilities and capital expenditures is presented
as substantially all of the Group’s assets, liabilities and
capital expenditures were located in Mainland China.

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2006 are set out in the consolidated income statement
on page 58 of this annual report.

The Board has recommended a final dividend of HKD0.04
per share in respect of the financial year ended 31
December 2006 to shareholders whose names appeared
on the register of members on 9 May 2007 at 11:59 p.m.
In order to qualify for the proposed final dividend, all
transfer documents accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s share
registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services
Limited no later than 4:30 p.m. on 9 May 2007.

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during
the year ended 31 December 2006 are set out in note 14
to the accompanying financial statements.

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment
of the Group during the year ended 31 December 2006
are set out in note 6 to the accompanying financial
statements.

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company
are set out in note 12 to the accompanying financial
statements.
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The Company’s distributable reserves as at 31 December
2006 is set out in note 14 to the accompanying financial
statements.

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s articles of association and the laws of the
Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company to offer
new Shares on a pro-rata basis to its existing
shareholders.

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities
of the Group for the last five financial years is set out on
page 2 of this annual report.

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities.

A share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) was
adopted pursuant to a written resolution of all the then
shareholders of the Company passed on 21 November
2004 (“Adoption Date”).

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to enable
the Group to grant options to selected participants as
incentives or rewards for their contributions to the Group.
All directors, employees, suppliers of goods or services,
customers, persons or entities that provide research,
development or other technological support to the Group,
shareholders of any member of the Group, advisers or
consultants of the Group and any other group or classes
of participants who have contributed or may contribute
by way of joint venture, business alliance or other business
arrangement and growth of the Group are eligible to
participate in the Share Option Scheme.

The Share Option Scheme will remain in force for a period
of 10 years after the Adoption Date.
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The total number of Shares which may be allotted and
issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under
the Share Option Scheme and any other share option
scheme adopted by the Group must not in aggregate
exceed 10% of the Shares of the Company in issue on
the Listing Date (“General Scheme Limit”). The Company
may renew the General Scheme Limit with shareholders’
approval provided that each such renewal may not exceed
10% of the Shares in the Company in issue as at the date
of the shareholders’ approval.

The maximum number of Shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet
to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any
other share option scheme adopted by the Group must
not in aggregate exceed 30% of the Shares in issue from
time to time.

Unless approved by shareholders of the Company, the
total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share option scheme of the Group
(including both exercised or outstanding options) to each
participant in any 12-months period shall not exceed 1%
of the issued share capital of the Company for the time
being (“Individual Limit”).

An option may be accepted by a participant within 21 days
from the date of the offer of grant of the option. A nominal
consideration of HK$1 is payable on acceptance of the
grant of an option.

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms
of the Share Option Scheme at any time during a period
to be determined and notified by the Directors to each
grantee, which period may commence on a day after the
date upon which the offer for the grant of options is made
but shall end in any event not later than 10 years from the
date of grant of the option, subject to the provisions for
early termination thereof. Unless otherwise determined
by the Directors and stated in the offer of the grant of
options to a grantee, there is no minimum period required
under the Share Option Scheme for the holding of an
option before it can be exercised.
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The subscription price for the Shares under the Share
Option Scheme will be a price determined by the Directors,
but shall not be less than the highest of (i) the closing
price of Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotations sheet on the date of the offer of grant, which
must be a business day; (ii) the average closing price of
the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotations for the five trading days immediately preceding
the date of the offer of grant; and (iii) the nominal value of
the Shares.

As at 31 December 2006, no option was granted under
the Share Option Scheme.

Another share option scheme (the “Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme”) was adopted pursuant to a written resolution
of all the then shareholders of the Company passed on
21 November 2004 for the primary purpose of recognising
and rewarding the contribution of certain directors, senior
management, employees, consultants and advisers of the
Group to the growth and development of the Group and
the listing of the Shares on the Stock Exchange.

The principal terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme
are similar to the terms of the Share Option Scheme
except that:

(i) the classes of eligible participants are different from
that of the Share Option Scheme;

(i) the General Scheme Limit, the Individual Limit and
the restrictions on grant of options to a connected
person do not apply;

(iii) the rules of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme were
adopted unconditionally but the exercise of any
option is conditional on the Stock Exchange granting
listing of, and permission to deal in, any Shares to
be issued pursuant to the exercise of options granted
under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme on or
before 30 days after the date of the Prospectus,
failing which such options granted and the Pre-IPO
Share Option Scheme shall forthwith lapse; and

(iv) the Directors may only grant options under the Pre-
IPO Share Option at any time with a period
commencing from 21 November 2004 and ending at
9:00 a.m. on the Listing Date.
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As at 31 December 2006, the number of Shares in respect
of which options had been granted and remained
outstanding under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme was
4,342,000, representing approximately 0.498% of the
Shares of the Company in issue at that date.

Details of the outstanding share options as at 31
December 2006 which have been granted under the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme are as follows:

Number of option shares

R-ZEERE+-_A=+—B REBEBXAHE
BEBBRETEERE M RITHFERRE
mA] FE317 21D EE &4,342,000% 8% 15
HERZBHARR RSB 2 40.498%

RZETRETZA=Z+—HRBE XA
T A R AT B T 18 R 1T (6 2 BB A
ZFHIBEIT:

BREE
Outstanding Outstanding
at1 at 31
January December
2006 Exercised 2006 Exercise
R-BERE during R=-BEXRE price  Exercisable period
Date of grant -A—H the year T=A=+—H TEE  TESR
R A HATE  FRETER i RATHE HK$  (Note)
Ao (M)
Mr. Zhang 21 November 1,200,000 - 1,200,000 0.69 three years
Chuanmin 2004 commencing from
RERKE i3 and including the
+-A=t+-8 date falling six
months after the
Listing Date
=F
EEEr i ik
mAEAE RS
Mr. Sha Tao 21 November 1,158,000 - 1,158,000 0.69 three years
DB 2004 commencing from
—ZEME and including the
+—A=1+—8 date falling six

Mr. Hu Zhiping 21 November 1,158,000 -
BEFEE 2004
—TEIMmE
+-A=t+-8
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ZETREEFER
Number of option shares
fBREHE
Outstanding Outstanding
at1 at 31
January December
2006 Exercised 2006 Exercise
R-EERE during R-ZBEARE price  Exercisable period
Date of grant —-A—-AH theyear t=A=t+—H IHE IEER
REBAH WATE  FREAE e RATBE HK$  (Note)
o ()
Mr. Yin Jianhua 21 November 826,000 - 826,000 0.69 three years
FRELE 2004 commencing from
—ZIQNE and including the
+-A=+-H date falling six
months after the
Listing Date
=%
B i EESETE
wmAEAERRR
Total 4,342,000 - 4,342,000
@y

Note:During the first one year and the first two years of the
exercise period, each grantee may not exercise his option
exceeding one-third and two-thirds respectively of the total
number of underlying Shares in respect of the options
granted to him.

The fair value of options determined using the Black-
Scholes valuation model was RMB433,000. The
significant inputs into the model were share price of
HK$0.69 per share at the grant date, exercise price shown
above, standard deviation of expected share price returns
of 30%, expected life of options of 0.5 years, expected
dividend paid out rate of zero and annual risk-free interest
rate of 2.88%. The volatility measured at the standard
deviation of expected share price returns is based on
statistical analysis of daily share prices over the year after
the Group’s IPO.
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The Directors during the year were:

Mr. Hong Tianzhu

Mr. Zhu Yongxiang

Mr. Tang Daoping

Mr. Gong Zhao

Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen*
Ms. Zhu Lanfen*

Mr. Cheng Longdi*

* Independent non-executive Directors

In accordance with article 108(A) of the Company’s articles
of association, Mr. Hong Tianzhu, Mr. Zhu Yongxiang and
Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen will retire from office by
rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election
at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

Each of Mr. Hong Tianzhu, Mr. Zhu Yongxiang, Mr. Tang
Daoping and Mr. Gong Zhao, all being executive Directors,
has entered into a service contract with the Company for
an initial term of three years commencing from 21
November 2004, and will continue thereafter for
successive term of one year until terminated by not less
than three month’s notice in writing served by either party
on the other expiring at the end of the initial term or at
any time thereafter.

Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen, Ms. Zhu Lanfen and Mr.
Cheng Longdi are independent non-executive directors
and were appointed for an initial term of one year
commencing from 21 November 2004 renewable
automatically for a successive term of one year each
commencing from the next day after the expiry of the then
current term, unless terminated by not less than three
months’ notice in writing at the end of the initial term or at
any time thereafter.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors has a
service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group within
one year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.
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The Company has received from each of its independent
non-executive Directors confirmation of his/her
independence and the Company considers that each of
them to be independent based on the guidelines set out
in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Save as disclosed in this annual report, no contracts of
significance in relation to the Group’s business to which
the Company, its subsidiaries, the controlling shareholder
of the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and
in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

Details of the emoluments of the Directors on a named
basis during the year under review are set out in note 21
to the accompanying financial statements.

Details of the five highest paid individuals during the year
under review are set out in note 21 to the accompanying
financial statements.

Remuneration policy of the Group is reviewed regularly,
making reference to legal framework, market condition
and performance of the Group and individual staff
(including the Directors). The remuneration policy and
remuneration packages of the executive Directors and
member of the senior management of the Group are
reviewed by the Remuneration Committee, which are
detailed in the paragraph headed “Remuneration
Committee” under the section headed “Corporate
Governance Report” of this report.

Particulars of the Group’s retirement benefit schemes are
set out in note 21 to the accompanying financial
statements.
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Brief biographical details of directors and senior
management as at the date of this annual report are set
out on pages 28 to 31 of this annual report.

At 31 December 2006, the interests and short positions
of each Director and chief executive of the Company in
the Shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance, Chapter 571 of the laws of Hong Kong (the
“SFQ”), as recorded in the register maintained by the
Company under Section 352 of the SFO or which would
have to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the
SFO (including interests and short positions, if any, which
they are taken or deemed to have under such provisions
of the SFO) and the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies contained
in the Listing Rules, were as follows:

BEENERAEREERAFTHREABZEEEN
BN R FEHRFE28EFE31H-

RIZEEXRF+_A=Z1+—H ARQRREER
TTERBERNARR REREEZE (EXRES
EBIESTIERF RS IKAIE+RES ([FEFH
MEREER]]) ) BRp ARG REEEPE
BIREFES M EEGIE35215 LR AR
RIATHEZZRMRzEmdioRE R E
BEDPEGOIETRIMETRESDEER
MARRB R R T ERmSORE (BIEREE
F R E GO R ZERC B E SR e
BRHEZIOAR) KB EMRRFEH EHA
RESENTEAFRFIBRETAUREABARN
RE R BB 2R RN T:

Number of Shares held

REROHE
Name of Number of
Group member/ ordinary
associated shares
Name of directors corporation Nature of (Note 1)
of the Company AEEREATF/ interest EBRROHE Percentage
AQREEHE BerEER BRME (Hizt1) Batt
Mr. Hong Tianzhu the Company Interest of controlled 551,500,000 (L) 63.25%
HRBEE /NG| corporation(s) (Note 2)
PREEGEA BV S (hiz2)
the Company Beneficial owner 4,400,000 (L) 0.50%
F\UN] ERlAA
Mr. Zhu Yongxiang the Company Interest of controlled 248,520,000 (L) 28.50%
KRS /N corporation(s) (Note 3)
PREEGEA BV S (H1e3)
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Notes:

1.

The letter “L” denotes the person’s long position in the
Shares.

Among these 551,500,000 Shares, as to 388,000,000
Shares are registered in the name of and beneficially owned
by New Green Group Limited, the entire issued share
capital of which is beneficially owned by Hong Kong Tin
Hong Industrial Limited, a company 100% owned by Mr.
Hong Tianzhu and as to 163,500,000 Shares are registered
in the name of and beneficially owned by Trade Partner
Investments Limited, the entire issued share capital of
which is beneficially owned as to 50.64% by Mr. Hong
Tianzhu. Under the SFO, Mr. Hong Tianzhu is deemed to
be interested in all the Shares held by New Green Group
Limited and Trade Partner Investments Limited.

Among these 248,520,000 Shares, as to 85,020,000
Shares are registered in the name of and beneficially owned
by Wisdom Grace Investments Limited, the entire issued
share capital of which is beneficially owned by Mr. Zhu
Yongxiang and as to 163,500,000 Shares are registered
in the name of and beneficially owned by Trade Partner
Investments Limited, the entire issued share capital of
which is beneficially owned as to 41.36% by Mr. Zhu
Yongxiang. Under the SFO, Mr. Zhu Yongxiang is deemed
to be interested in all the Shares held by Wisdom Grace
Investments Limited and Trade Partner Investments
Limited.

[LIRKZALTRERDZFE -

5551,500,000/% 8%+ 388,000,000 A% A
New Green Group Limited (New Green Group
Limited2 3 2 TR ARBFBRLEXFR
RAEREA AARNEEERRBZL AR
100% #wm) BERIEREREEATR:
163,500,000% LA Trade Partner Investments
Limited CARME £ B A 2 H 2 HTRD
#)50.64%1Em) BERIERERHA AT
BIBFES REE KR XXM EEBERR
New Green Group Limited &, Trade Partner
Investments Limited#4 2 FT ARG B #E

X0

fm

#%248,520,000 %85 +85,020,000 /% bA
Wisdom Grace Investments Limited (& % &f
BBEITRARFKELEEERRE) BERIE
AESMA NEF 163,500,000/ ATrade
Partner Investments Limited (JRok & 58 4 B 25
HEERMEEITRNA41.36%ER) BER
EREREBAEL BREZESRAEKH:
RKBEEREHEARWisdom Grace
Investments Limited & Trade Partner
Investments Limited#4 2 FT ARG B

X0
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So far as the Directors are aware, as at 31 December
2006, the interests or short position of the persons other
than a Director or chief executive of the Company in the
Shares or underlying shares or debenture of the Company
which were recorded in the register required to be kept
by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO were

as follows:

Ordinary Shares of the Company:

Name of the
substantial shareholder

FRRAETERR

New Green Group Limited

Trade Partner Investments Limited

Wisdom Grace Investments Limited

Hong Kong Tin Hong Industrial Limited
BEERILEXARAR

Ms. KE Luping
DS e

Ms. ZHAO Zhiyang
HEHLL

Mr. Cheah Cheng Hye
HE/LE

Value Partners Limited

Consolidated Press Holdings
Limited
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B RARBROSHEBER DS EREETHE
RIEFE 5 RS 5P 33685 A2 SN AR AR
THREZELMAZEEIXR AL (IER
RAZ—REEHEBITHRABRIN AT

ANAE 2 EEAR
Number of Shares held
FERGHA
Number of ordinary
Nature of shares
interests (Note 1)
EmME BEEREA
(Hia1)
Beneficial owner 388,000,000 (L)
E=mEEA (Note 2)
(fzt2)
Beneficial owner 163,500,000 (L)
ESBEAA (Note 3)
(K7t3)
Beneficial owner 85,020,000 (L)
ExBEBA (Note 4)
(Kizta)
Interest of controlled 388,000,000 (L)
corporation(s) (Note 2)
PriztilE A iER (ffF2)
Interest of spouse 555,900,000 (L)
fo Bt (Notes 5)
(K5t5)
Interest of spouse 248,520,000 (L)
[ e (Note 6)
(Kzte)
Interest of controlled 52,538,000 (L)
corporation(s) (Note 7)
PriztilE A iER (ff77)
Investment manager 52,538,000 (L)
BEEE (Note 7)
(Fzt7)

Beneficial owner

BB

43,624,000 (L)

Percentage

Bok

44.5%

18.75%

9.75%

44.5%

63.75%

28.50%

6.02%

6.02%

5%



Notes:

1.

The letter “L” denotes the person’s long position in the
Shares.

These 388,000,000 Shares are registered in the name of
and beneficially owned by New Green Group Limited, the
entire issued share capital of which is beneficially owned
by Hong Kong Tin Hong Industrial Limited, a company
100% beneficially owned by Mr. Hong Tianzhu. Under the
SFO, each of Hong Kong Tin Hong Industrial Limited and
Mr. Hong Tianzhu is deemed to be interested in all the
Shares held by New Green Group Limited.

These 163,500,000 Shares are registered in the name of
and beneficially owned by Trade Partner Investments
Limited, the entire issued share capital of which is
beneficially owned as to 50.64% by Mr. Hong Tianzhu,
41.36% by Mr. Zhu Yongxiang, 2.24%, 1.68%, 1.68%,
1.68%, 0.36% and 0.36% by Mr. Sha Tao, Mr. Tang
Daoping, Mr. Gong Zhao, Mr. Hu Zhiping, Mr. Yin Jianhua
and Mr. Zhang Chuanmin. Under the SFO, each of Mr.
Hong Tianzhu and Mr. Zhu Yongxiang is deemed to be
interested in all the Shares held by Trade Partner
Investments Limited.

These 85,020,000 Shares are registered in the name of
and beneficially owned by Wisdom Grace Investments
Limited, the entire issued share capital of which is
beneficially owned by Mr. Zhu Yongxiang. Under the SFO,
Mr. Zhu Yongxiang is deemed to be interested in all the
Shares held by Wisdom Grace Investments Limited.

Ms. Ke Luping is the spouse of Mr. Hong Tianzhu. Under
the SFO, Ms. Ke Luping is taken to be interested in the
same number of Shares in which Mr. Hong Tianzhu are
interested.

Ms. Zhao Zhiyang is the spouse of Mr. Zhu Yongxiang.
Under the SFO, Ms. Zhao Zhiyang is taken to be interested
in the same number of Shares in which Mr. Zhu Yongxiang
are interested.

Based on the disclosure of interest forms filed by Mr. Cheah
Cheng Hye and Value Partners Limited on 29 September
2006, these 52,538,000 Shares are registered in the name
of Value Partners Limited, which is controlled by Mr. Cheah
Cheng Hye. Under the SFO, Mr. Cheah Cheng Hye is
deemed to be interested in all the Shares held by Value
Partners Limited.

G2

1.

2.

3.

[LIRKZALTREDZ R

7%388,000,000% % 1n LANew Green Group
Limited (New Green Group Limited & & & %
TRABBAERTEXEER AR ERHES &
ARG EEREBRE100% ) BERIE
REGREAETL - REBLFARPERD &
BRITEZXAR DT RARNEEDERE
A New Green Group Limitedt3 8 2 Fi B & {7
(=EE: £

#%163,500,000% %5 ATrade Partner
Investments Limited (H 232 21T A B
RO E R E DRI E FEFL
g RS AR T AL FREELERKRE
REEDRIEZRHE50.64% +41.36% -
2.24%-1.68%°1.68% - 1.68% ~ 0.36% -
0.36%) BERIEAEREE ABL - RIEE
F R EEAED AR ERKKETED R
%18 A Trade Partner Investments Limited
BEZFERNDNE #Em-

#%85,020,000% &7 LAWisdom Grace
Investments Limited (K 238 217 A B K
KEEEERER) BERIERERBEAEANE
Lo RIBFE S5 R E GO KoK RERRR
M Wisdom Grace Investments Limited$¥ 5 2

AR IEB s

AR SFR L RHERNEE 2 BB -RIEESF R
HEGH METR L REARARNEEMN
ERmREHE 2B EAER

WEBRER/RKFEREZRB-REEHR
B BEBZLRE AR AR EEMN
BREREHE 2R hEER.

1R 15 #1758 55 4 K Value Partners Limited i —
SERFAAZTAARIZESEERS
7 52,538,000/% #% 10 Jh LAValue Partners
Limited2 Z& B Z A A H#E 8L EE
Bl R EES ARG #EELEREA
#Value Partners Limited 3 Fr B A% 15 15 & #E
2o
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Save as disclosed under the section headed “Share
Options” above, at no time during the 12 months ended
31 December 2006 was the Company, its holding
company or its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements
which enabled the Directors (including their spouses or
children under 18 years of age), to acquire benefits by
means of acquisition of Shares in or debenture of the
Company or any other body corporate.

No contracts concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Company were entered into or subsisted
during the year under review.

The percentages of purchases and sales for the year
attributable to the Group’s major suppliers and customers
are as follows:

Purchases
— the largest supplier 13%
— five largest suppliers combined 34%
Sales
— the largest customer 4%
— five largest customers combined 15%

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholder
(which to the knowledge of the directors owns more than
5% of the Company’s share capital) had an interest in the
major suppliers or customers noted above.
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Hong Kong Tin Hong Industrial Limited is a private
company incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability
and wholly-owned by Mr. Hong Tianzhu, an executive
Director. Hong Kong Tin Hong Industrial Limited has
interest in the following textile related business (the
“Excluded Businesses”) which do not form part of the
Group and are either complementary to or likely to
compete, directly or indirectly, with the Group’s business
in China. Details of the Excluded Businesses are as
follows:

(a) Tianhong Printing and Dyeing (Wuxi) Co., Ltd.
(“Tianhong Printing and Dyeing”)

Tianhong Printing and Dyeing is a wholly foreign-
owned enterprise incorporated in China, the entire
equity interest of which is owned by Hong Kong Tin
Hong Industrial Limited. Tianhong Printing and
Dyeing is principally engaged in the provision of
printing and dyeing services and sale of garment
fabrics to garment manufacturers and trading agents.
Tianhong Printing and Dyeing sells its products
mainly in Jiangsu Province and Shanghai
Municipality of China. The management team of the
Group is basically independent from the
management team of Tianhong Printing and Dyeing.

(b) Nantong Textile Group Co., Ltd. (“Nantong
Textile”)

Nantong Textile is owned as to 39% by Hong Kong
Tin Hong Industrial Limited. Nantong Textile is
principally engaged in printing, dyeing of fabrics and
selling of garment fabrics. Garment fabrics produced
by Nantong Textile mainly include dyed and printed
cotton fabrics, linen cotton blended fabrics and
polyester cotton blended fabrics. Hong Kong Tin
Hong Industrial Limited has no shareholding or
management control over Nantong Textile.

The Group’s principal business is the production and sale
of yarn and grey fabrics. It is not engaged in printing and
dyeing work and does not maintain any printing and dyeing
facilities. The Directors are of the view that both Tianhong
Printing and Dyeing and Nantong Textile do not pose any
competition to the Group as the principal businesses of
Tianhong Printing and Dyeing and Nantong Textile are
principally different from the principal business of the
Group. The relationship between the Group and each of
Tianhong Printing and Dyeing and Nantong Textile is
customer and supplier. The Group has to subcontract the
printing and dyeing work to produce garment fabrics.
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Although the Group’s business of the sale of garment
fabric may compete with that of Tianhong Printing and
Dyeing and Nantong Textile, as garment fabric is not a
principal product of the Group and a majority of the
Group’s garment fabric products are sold to overseas
customers while Tianhong Printing and Dyeing and
Nantong Textile mainly sell their garment fabric products
to PRC customers, the directors of the Company are of
the opinion that such potential competition does not impact
on the financial position and operations of the Group.

The Group has over 20 other printing and dyeing service
providers. The Directors believe the Group does not have
to rely on Tianhong Printing and Dyeing and/or Nantong
Textile to carry on its business given that the sales of
grey fabrics by the Group to Tianhong Printing and Dyeing
and Nantong Textile as a percentage of the Group’s total
turnover for the year under review were only about 0.02%
and 0.0% respectively and purchases from Tianhong
Printing and Dyeing and Nantong Textile as a percentage
of the Group’s total sales of garment fabrics for the year
under review were only about 1.5% and 0.8% respectively.

Nevertheless, in order to further delineate the respective
businesses between the Group and Tianhong Printing and
Dyeing and Nantong Textile and to protect the Group from
any possible direct and indirect competition from Tianhong
Printing and Dyeing and Nantong Textile in respect of the
Group’s core business of manufacture and sale of yarn
and grey fabrics and the export sale of garment fabrics.
Mr. Hong Tianzhu has given an irrevocable and
unconditional non-compete undertaking in favour of the
Company that he will not, and will procure, to the extent
within his voting powers in the relevant associate, his
associates, not:

(i) to engage in the business of the manufacture and
sale of yarns and grey fabrics and the business of
export sales of garment fabrics;

(i) to solicit any existing employees of the Group for
employment by him or his associates (excluding the
Group);

(iii) to make use of any information pertaining to the
business of the Group which may have come to the
knowledge in his capacity as the controlling
shareholder of the Group or, as the case may be, as
a Director for the purpose of competing with the
business of the Group.
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The non-compete undertaking has taken effect from the
Listing Date and shall expire on the earlier of (i) the date
on which Mr. Hong Tianzhu and his associates cease to
hold in aggregate, 30% or more of the issued share capital
of the Company; or (ii) the date on which the Shares cease
to be listed on the Stock Exchange.

During the year under review, the following continuing
connected transactions (the “Transactions”) have been
entered into by the Group to which the Stock Exchange
has granted waivers to the Company from strict
compliance with the announcement and/or independent
shareholders’ approval requirements under Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules:

(a) Sales of the Group’s grey fabrics to Tianhong
Printing and Dyeing

Tianhong Printing and Dyeing is a company 100%
owned by Hong Kong Tin Hong Industrial Limited, a
controlling shareholder of the Company and the
entire issued share capital of which is owned by Mr.
Hong Tianzhu, an executive Director.

Pursuant to an agreement (the “Tianhong Sale
Agreement”) dated 21 November 2004 and entered
into between the Group as vendor and Tianhong
Printing and Dyeing as purchaser, Tianhong Printing
and Dyeing agreed to purchase grey fabrics from
the Group at market prices and on such terms of
sales based principally on the standard terms of sales
of the Group from time to time and such other terms
as are no more favourable as those applicable to
the sales of comparable grey fabrics to independent
third parties. The Tianhong Sale Agreement has a
term expiring on 31 December 2006 unless
terminated earlier by three month’s written notice by
either party.

During the year under review, the Group had sold
from time to time its grey fabrics to Tianhong Printing
and Dyeing on normal commercial terms and were
no more favourable than those available to
independent third party purchasers. The aggregate
sales of the Group’s grey fabrics to Tianhong Printing
and Dyeing amounted to approximately
RMB499,000, it did not exceed the annual monetary
cap of RMB30.5 million for year 2006.
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(b)

(c)

50

Purchases of garment fabrics by the Group from
Tianhong Printing and Dyeing

Pursuant to an agreement (the “Tianhong Purchase
Agreement”) dated 21 November 2004 and entered
into between the Group as purchaser and Tianhong
Printing and Dyeing as vendor, Tianhong Printing
and Dyeing agreed to sell garment fabrics to the
Group at market prices and on such terms of sales
based principally on its standard terms of sales form
time to time and such other terms as are no less
favourable to the Group as those applicable to the
sales of comparable garment fabrics to independent
third parties. The Tianhong Purchase Agreement has
a term expiring on 31 December 2006 unless
terminated earlier by three month’s written notice by
either party.

During the year under review, the Group had
purchased garment fabrics from Tianhong Printing
and Dyeing from time to time and on normal
commercial terms and were no less favourable than
those available to independent third party
purchasers. The aggregate purchases of garment
fabrics by the Group from Tianhong Printing and
Dyeing amounted to approximately RMB2,973,000,
it did not exceed the annual monetary cap of
RMB31.3 million for year 2006.

Sales of Group’s grey fabrics to Nantong Textile

Nantong Textile is owned as to 39% by Hong Kong
Tin Hong Industrial Limited, a controlling shareholder
of the Company and the entire issued share capital
of which is owned by Mr. Hong Tianzhu, an executive
Director.

Pursuant to an agreement (the “Nantong Sale
Agreement”) dated 21 November 2004 and entered
into between the Group as vendor and Nantong
Textile as purchaser, Nantong Textile agreed to
purchase grey fabrics from the Group at market
prices and on such terms of sales based principally
on the standard terms of sales of the Group from
time to time and such other terms as are no more
favourable as those applicable to the sales of
comparable grey fabrics to independent third parties.
The Nantong Sale Agreement, has a term expiring
on 31 December 2006 unless terminated earlier by
three months’ written notice by either party.
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(c)

(d)

Sales of Group’s grey fabrics to Nantong Textile
(Continued)

During the year under review, the Group had sold
from time to time its grey fabrics to Nantong Textile
on normal commercial terms and were no more
favourable than those available to independent third
party purchasers. The aggregate sales of the Group’s
grey fabrics to Nantong Textile amounted to
approximately RMB140,000, it did not exceed the
annual monetary caps of RMB5.5 million for the year
2006.

Purchases of garment fabrics by the Group from
Nantong Textile

Pursuant to an agreement (the “Nantong Purchase
Agreement”) dated 21 November 2004 and entered
into between the Group as purchaser and Nantong
Textile as vendor, Nantong Textile agreed to sell
garment fabrics to the Group at market prices and
on such terms of sales based principally on its
standard terms of sales from time to time and such
other terms as are no less favourable to the Group
as those applicable to the sales of comparable
garment fabrics to independent third parties. The
Nantong Purchase Agreement has a term expiring
on 31 December 2006 unless terminated earlier by
three months’ written notice by either party.

During the year under review, the Group had
purchased garment fabrics from Nantong Textile from
time to time and on normal commercial terms and
were no less favourable than those available to
independent third party purchasers. The aggregate
purchases of garment fabrics by the Group from
Nantong Textile amounted to approximately
RMB1,564,000, it has not exceed the annual
monetary cap of RMB1.6 million for year 2006.
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The independent non-executive Directors had reviewed
the Transactions and confirmed that the Transactions
have been entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Group;

(i) either on normal commercial terms, or, if there are
not sufficient comparable transactions to judge
whether they are on normal commercial terms, on
terms no less favourable to the Group than terms
available to or from (as appropriate) independent
third parties; and

(iii) in accordance with the relevant agreement governing
them on terms that are fair and reasonable and in
the interests of the shareholders of the Company as
a whole.

The Directors confirm that the disclosure requirements in
accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules has
been complied with by the Company.

The related party transactions disclosed in the note 32 of
the Company’s financial statements, all the other related
party transactions fall under the scope of “continuing
connected transaction”, in Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.

The Company has adopted the Securities Code on terms
no less exacting than the terms of the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies
(“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules. The Company has made specific enquiry on all
the directors of the Company, and all its directors
confirmed that they have complied with the Securities
Code and the Model Code during the year under review.

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors at
the date of this annual report, there was a sufficient
prescribed public float of the issued shares of the
Company under the Listing Rules at any time during the
financial year ended 31 December 2006.
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The Company has established an audit committee which
comprises three independent non-executive Directors,
namely Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen, Ms. Zhu Lanfen
and Mr. Cheng Longdi. Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen is
the chairman of the audit committee. The rights and duties
of the audit committee comply with the Code Provisions.
The audit committee is responsible for reviewing and
supervising the Group’s financial reporting process and
internal control system and providing advice and
recommendations to the Board.

The audit committee had reviewed the audited results of
the Group for the financial year ended 31 December 2006.

The remuneration committee of the Directors comprises
three independent non-executive Directors, namely
Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen, Ms. Zhu Lanfen and
Mr. Cheng Longdi and the chairman and executive
Director Mr. Hong Tianzhu. Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen
is the chairman of the remuneration committee. The
remuneration committee has rights and duties consistent
with those set out in the Code Provisions. The
remuneration committee is principally responsible for
formulating the Group’s policy and structure for all
remunerations of the Directors and senior management
and providing advice and recommendations to the Board
of Directors.

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries is
engaged in any litigation or arbitration of material
importance and no litigation or claim of material
importance was known to the Directors to be pending or
threatened against the Company or any of its subsidiaries
during the year under review.

The financial statements have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers who will retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Hong Tianzhu
Chairman

Hong Kong, 18 April 2007
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PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

BORMKESMERLA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE
SHAREHOLDERS OF

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of Texhong Textile Group Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages
56 to 124, which comprise the consolidated and Company
balance sheets as at 31 December 2006, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes: designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to
the preparation and the true and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and
applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and
to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any person for the contents of this
report.
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PricewaterhouseCoopers
22nd Floor, Prince’s Building
Central, Hong Kong
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We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to
whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
and of the Group as at 31 December 2006 and of the
Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 18 April 2007
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As at 31 December 2006
R-FTAF+-A=1—A
(All amounts in RMB)
(FiBELBIAARKE)

Non-current assets ERBEE
Land use rights st fsE A2
Property, plant and equipment  #7%E K&
Goodwill (EES

Deferred income tax assets BEFMBHREE
Current assets REBEE
Inventories mE

Trade and bills receivables
Prepayments, deposits and

FEWE 5 & RIBEFIA
BNRIE e R

other receivables H A e s AR X
Pledged bank deposits EHIFIRITER
Cash and cash equivalents ReRkBeFEY
Current liabilities wREEE

Trade and bills payables
Accruals and other payables

BN E 5 R EBFIA

L& A R E AR AR

Current income tax liabilities EHAISHAE

Borrowings BE

Net current assets REBEEFE

Total assets less BmEERRBER
current liabilities

Non-current liabilities FRBEE

Borrowings B

Deferred income tax liabilities BEFTSH AR

Net assets EEFE

EQUITY BEREDS

Capital and reserves EARRERFEA
attributable to the AR R HE
Company’s equity holders

Share capital LN

Reserves it

Total equity RRERERE

Hong Tianzhu
Chairman

Zhu Yongxiang
Executive Director

2006 2005
—EEAE  —TTOH
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
HisE ARETE  ARETT
5 70,519 56,098
6 824,057 598,315
31 888 =
18 3,879 3,428
S 657,841
8 450,722 266,662
9 227,452 162,190
10 98,099 46,245
11 14,397 8,858
11 139,887 259,972
930,557 743,927
15 270,549 167,269
16 171,786 110,491
1,704 4,232
17 308,538 278,805
752,577 560,797
177,980 183,130
1,077,323 840,971
17 204,458 72,913
18 11,216 11,744
215,674 84,657
861,649 756,314
12 92,842 92,842
14 768,807 663,472
861,649 756,314
HER AR
EY HITEE

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.
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As at 31 December 2006
RZZEERF+=A=+—H
(All amounts in RMB)
(FTIELBUARKEE)

Non-current assets kRBEE

Investments in subsidiaries RSB ARMIEE

Property, plant and equipment IEN YN L]

Current assets REEE

Prepayments, deposits and BRARIEB -EE Rk
other receivables H U BR FR

Due from subsidiaries NSNS B

Cash and cash equivalents ReRReEED

Current liabilities REBEE

Accruals TEIREHA

Due to a subsidiary JERT B A RZE

Net current assets RBEETE

Total assets less HEERRBARSE
current liabilities

Net assets EEFE

EQUITY S

Capital and reserves FARREREA
attributable to the BIEER R #E
Company’s equity holders

Share capital [N

Reserves B

Total equity RERBH

TRREFR

Hong Tianzhu
Chairman

Zhu Yongxiang
Executive Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this
financial statement.

2006 2005
S
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
His ARBTE — ARETI
7 246,989 246,592
6 790 461
247,779 247,053
10 732 666
7 243,371 257,294
11 525 367
244628 258,327
16 2,768 2,828
7 580 568
3,348 3,396
241,280 254,931
489,059 501,984
489,059 501,984
12 92,842 92,842
14 396,217 409,142
489,059 501,984
HEH i
EX HITEF

B S A L A TS 3R R ) — BB 47

57



ANNUAL REPORT 2006

iredmR

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTRF+_A=+—RHLFE
(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEAARKEE)

Sales
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Selling and distribution costs

General and administrative
expenses

Other gains — net

Operating profit

Finance income
Finance costs

Finance costs — net

Profit before income tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year,
attributable to equity
holders of the Company
Earnings per share for profit
attributable to the Company’s
equity holders during the year
(expressed in RMB per share)
— basic

— diluted

Dividends

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.
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HERDHEMX
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BHRAX

FREXARARE
RAEAEEER

F AR D ARE
58 AR
2 SREA
(AERARSER)

- 24

- 8%

BB

2006 2005
ZBBXRE —ZTRF
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
fiofz3 AR® TR ARBETFT
19 2,667,216 1,915,965
20 (2,264,353) (1,573,268)
402,863 342,697
20 (64,849) (50,868)
20 (110,817) (93,498)
19 15,609 13,489
242,806 211,820
4,431 3,443
(32,443) (18,188)
22 (28,012) (14,745)
214,794 197,075
23 (24,258) (16,865)
190,536 180,210
26 0.22 0.21
26 0.22 0.21
27 60,949 59,296
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IRE R EER
For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE-TTF+-A=1+—HBILEE

(All amounts in RMB)
(PrELBEAARKE)

Balance at 1 January 2005

Profit for the year

Employees share option scheme
- value of employee services

Balance at 31 December 2005

Balance at 1 January 2006,
as per above

Profit for the year

Dividend relating to 2005

Dividend relating to 2006

Balance at 31 December 2006

Note
fitsE

R=ZZR§-A—-H
k]

RGN

BERREE
—-EERWER 13

R-ZERE
+ZRA=1+-Bt&H

R=ZZ:5-A—-H
g WE25)

RGN
EB-TTRFMRE 27
BR-ZT EMRE 27

R-ZEXRE
+ZRA=1+-Bt&H

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.

TREFR

Attributable to equity holders of

the Company
ARRRERSH AER
Share

capital Reserves Total
BAE 1] #ct
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETT ARETRT
92,842 482,829 575,671

- 180,210 180,210

- 433 433

92,842 663,472 756,314
92,842 663,472 756,314

- 190,536 190,536
- (59,296) (59,296)
- (25,905) (25,905)

92,842 768,807 861,649

I Bk B RN — 2
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meRenR=E
For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE_ZTRFT_A=+—RALFE
(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEAARKEE)

Cash flows from
operating activities
Cash generated from operations
Interest received
Interest paid
Income tax paid

Net cash generated from
operating activities

Cash flows from
investing activities

Acquisition of subsidiary,
net of cash and cash
equivalents acquired

Purchase of property,
plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of
property, plant and
equipment

Prepaid operating lease
payments for land use rights

Government grant received

Net cash used in
investing activities

Cash flows from
financing activities

Proceeds from borrowings

Proceeds from government
borrowings

Repayments of borrowings

Repayment of government
borrowings

Dividends paid to Company’s
equity holders

Increase in pledged
bank deposits

Net cash generated from
financing activities

Net (decrease)l/increase in
cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at
end of the year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.
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Note
Hat

REKETBH

HEnE
REMEANRS 28
EHAE

ERNHE

ERFEH

RETRHESE
R HE

REREZBH
BERE

G LIENGIR
OERPTU B EY
REMREEFEY 31
e

HEWE BB R
RIEBAZHIR

T fE A
BN REHERA
2 U5 T 7 B

REBEPIE
R HE

28

RERMETBH
RERE
EBV K
ERBUFER
ERE N
EEBRFER

SABRETFARE
B A A
EHEMIRITIFFIE N

BEERBME
R

RERREEEY
(R2) /18 niF 48

FONzRER
REeEEY

FRZBAER
RELEN

2006 2005
—BEAE —ETREF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMTFT AREFT

99,886 211,262
4,431 3,443
(35,214) (19,914)
(27,765) (22,598)
41,338 172,193
3,560 -
(223,063) (250,323)
1,871 2,560
(26,336) (12,041)
11,020 -
(232,948) (259,804)
603,026 382,530
- 11,500
(429,261) (266,948)
(11,500) -
(85,201) (25,000)
(5,539) (1,744)
71,525 100,338
(120,085) 12,727
259,972 247,245
139,887 259,972
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTREF+_A=+—ALFE
(All amounts in RMB unless otherwise stated)

(BRBERIN FESRAARBIHE)

Texhong Textile Group Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) is principally
engaged in the manufacturing and sale of yarn, grey
fabrics and dyed fabrics.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman
Islands on 12 July 2004 as an exempted company
with limited liability under the Companies Law of
the Cayman Islands. The address of its registered
office is Century Yard, Cricket Square, Hutchins
Drive, P.O. Box 2681 GT, George Town, Grand
Cayman, British West Indies.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) since 9 December 2004.

These consolidated financial statements are
presented in Renminbi (“RMB”), unless otherwise
stated. These consolidated financial statements have
been approved for issue by the Company’s Board of
Directors on 18 April 2007.

The consolidated financial statements comprise the
consolidated and Company balance sheets as at 31
December 2006, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”). The
consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention,
as modified by the revaluation of buildings,
which are carried at fair value.

RUHBEBERAR ([RARF]) RH
MEAR(SHE [ AEE]) TBXBE A
EREEYR M REEmE

RRAGIRZZEENFELAT—AER=
HERBRESHESRARETMKIE—
KERRERAT AT MM EEMI A
Century Yard, Cricket Square, Hutchins
Drive, P.O. Box 2681 GT, George Town,
Grand Cayman, British West Indies °

BR—_ZFTONF+_ANLBE AR
NEKEREMARHIMBERR TU
RFTl) R ET

BRRBHERAN BEMBRRUAARE
(AR®) 27 -t FHRAMBHRRERN
TETRHFUATN\AEEREERAT
T

BANMBHRERREENR_ZZTEF+=A
=+ —HSGREREARTEERER &
ZEZBEFENGERER REEREY
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RELE R E MR

RERERRAMBREAMERNIES
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE_ZTRFT_A=+—RALFE
(All amounts in RMB unless otherwise stated)

(BR=BERI  ESBEUARRKE)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

62

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgment
in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a
higher degree of judgment or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial
statements, are disclosed in Note 4. These
estimates and assumptions affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contigent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the
year. Although these estimates are based on
management’s best knowledge of events and
actions, actual results ultimately may differ from
those estimates.

(a) New standards and interpretations to
existing standards that are not yet effective
and the Group has not early adopted or
these new standards and interpretations
are not relevant to the Group'’s operations

The following new standards and
interpretations to existing standards have
been published that are mandatory for the
Group’s accounting periods beginning on
or after 1 March 2006 or later periods but
the Group has not early adopted or these
new standards and interpretations are not
relevant to the Group’s operations:

. HK(IFRIC)-Int 7, “Applying the
Restatement Approach under HKAS
29”, Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies,
effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 March 2006.
Management does not expect the
interpretation to be relevant to the
Group;

. HK(IFRIC)-Int 8, “Scope of HKFRS 27,
effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 May 2006. It requires
consideration of transactions
involving the issuance of equity
instruments, where the identifiable
consideration received is less than the
fair value of the equity instruments
issued to establish whether or not
they fall within the scope of HKFRS
2. Management expects the
interpretation will have no material
impact to the Group;
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZTREF+_A=+—ALFE
(All amounts in RMB unless otherwise stated)

(BREERIN  FELRAARBIHE)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(a) New standards and interpretations to
existing standards that are not yet effective
and the Group has not early adopted or
these new standards and interpretations
are not relevant to the Group’s operations
(Continued)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9, “Reassessment of
Embedded Derivatives”, effective for
annual periods beginning on or after
1 June 2006. Management believes
that this interpretation should not have
a significant impact on the
reassessment of embedded
derivatives as the Group has already
assessed if embedded derivative
should be separated using principles
consistent with HK(IFRIC)-Int 9;

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10, ‘Interim Financial
Reporting and Impairment’, effective
for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 November 2006. It prohibits
the impairment losses recognised in
an interim period on goodwill,
investments in equity instruments and
investments in financial assets carried
at cost to be reversed at a subsequent
balance sheet date. Management
does not expect the interpretation to
be relevant to the Group;

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11, ‘Group and
Treasury Share Transactions’,
effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 March 2007. This
interpretation clarifies that certain
types of transaction are accounted for
as equity-settled or cash-settled
under HKFRS 2. It also addresses the
accounting for share-based payment
transactions involving two or more
entities within one group.
Management does not expect the
interpretation to be relevant to the
Group;
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE_ZTRFT_A=+—RALFE
(All amounts in RMB unless otherwise stated)

(BR=BERI  ESBEUARRKE)

64

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(a) New standards and interpretations to
existing standards that are not yet effective
and the Group has not early adopted or
these new standards and interpretations
are not relevant to the Group’s operations
(Continued)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12, “Service
Concession Arrangements”, effective
for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2008. It applies to
companies that participate in service
concession arrangements and
provides guidance on the accounting
by operators in public-to-private
service concession arrangements.
Management does not expect the
interpretation to be relevant to the
Group;

HKFRS 7, “Financial instruments:
Disclosures”, and the complementary
Amendment to HKAS 1, “Presentation
of Financial Statements - Capital
Disclosures”, effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1
January 2007. The Group assessed
the impact of HKFRS 7 and
Amendment to HKAS 1 and
concluded that the main additional
disclosures will be the sensitivity
analysis to market risk and capital
disclosures required by Amendment
of HKAS 1. The Group will apply
HKFRS 7 and Amendment to HKAS
1 from annual periods beginning on 1
January 2007;

HKFRS 8, “Operating Segments”,
effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2009. HKFRS 8
introduces the management
approach to segment reporting and
emphasises the disclosures of the
measures used to manage the
business. The Group assessed the
impact of HKFRS 8 and concluded
that it will affect the presentation of
segment information of the Group.
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZZTRFT_A=+—-HLFE
(All amounts in RMB unless otherwise stated)

(BREERIN  FELRAARBIHE)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(b)

Standards,

amendments and

interpretations effective in 2006 but not
relevant for the Group’s operations

The following standards, amendments and
interpretations are mandatory for
accounting periods beginning on or after
1 January 2006 but are not relevant to the
Group’s operations:

HKAS 19 (Amendment) — Employee
Benefits;

HKAS 21 (Amendment) — New
Investment in a Foreign Operation;

HKAS 39 (Amendment) — Cash Flow
Hedge Accounting of Forecast
Intragroup Transactions;

HKAS 39 (Amendment) — The Fair
Value Option;

HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4 (Amendment)
— Financial Guarantee Contracts;

HKFRS 6 — Exploration for and
Evaluation of Mineral Resources;

HKFRS 1 (Amendment) — First-time
Adoption of International Financial
Reporting Standards and HKFRS 6
(Amendment) — Exploration for and
Evaluation of Mineral Resources;

HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 — Determining
whether an Arrangement contains a
Lease;

HK(IFRIC)-Int 5 — Rights to Interests
arising from Decommissioning,
Restoration and Environmental
Rehabilitation Funds; and

HK(IFRIC)-Int 6 — Liabilities arising
from Participating in a Specific Market
— Waste Electrical and Electronic
Equipment.
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2.2 Consolidation

These consolidated financial statements include
the financial statements of the Company and
all of its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special
purpose entities) over which the Group has the
power to govern the financial and operating
policies generally accompanying a shareholding
of more than one half of the voting rights. The
existence and effect of potential voting rights
that are currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whether the Group
controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date
on which control is transferred to the Group.
They are de-consolidated from the date that
control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to
account for the acquisition of subsidiaries by
the Group. The cost of an acquisition is
measured as the fair value of the assets given,
equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred
or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs
directly attributable to the acquisition.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair
values at the acquisition date, irrespective of
the extent of any minority interest. The excess
of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of
the Group’s share of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the cost of
acquisition is less than the fair value of the net
assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference
is recognised directly in the income statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses
are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries
have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.
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2.2

23

Consolidation (Continued)

In the Company’s balance sheet the
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost
less accumulated impairment losses, if any
(Note 2.8). The results of subsidiaries are
accounted by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and
operations engaged in providing products or
services that are subject to risks and returns
that are different from those of other business
segments. A geographical segment is engaged
in providing products or services within a
particular economic environment that are
subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of segments operating in other
economic environments.

2.4 Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency
ltems included in the financial statements
of each of the Group’s entities are
measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which
the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in RMB, which
is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange
rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the income statement.

2.2
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2.4
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2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)
(c) Group companies

The results and financial position of all the
group entities (none of which has the
currency of a hyperinflationary economy)
that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency
as follows:

. assets and liabilities for each balance
sheet presented are translated at the
closing rate at the date of that balance
sheet;

. income and expenses for each
income statement are translated at
average exchange rates (unless this
average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the
transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated
at the dates of the transactions); and

» all resulting exchange differences are
recognised as a separate component
of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences
arising from the translation of the net
investment in foreign operations, and of
borrowings and other currency instruments
designated as hedges of such
investments, are taken to shareholders’
equity. When a foreign operation is partially
disposed of or sold, exchange differences
that were recorded in equity are recognised
in the income statement as part of the gain
or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising
on the acquisition of a foreign entity are
treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign entity and translated at the closing
rate.
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2.5

2.6

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of
an acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s
share of the identifiable net assets of the
acquired subsidiary at the date of acquisition.
Separately recognised goodwill is tested
annually for impairment and carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Impairment
losses on goodwill are not reversed. Gains and
losses on the disposal of an entity include the
carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity
sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units
for the purpose of impairment testing. The
allocation is made to those cash-generating
units or groups of cash-generating units that are
expected to benefit from the business
combination in which the goodwill arose (Note
2.8).

Property, plant and equipment

Buildings mainly comprise factories and offices.
Buildings are shown at fair value, based on
periodic, but at least triennial, valuations by
external independent valuers, less subsequent
depreciation. Any accumulated depreciation at
the date of revaluation is eliminated against the
gross carrying amount of the asset and the net
amount is restated to the revalued amount of
the asset. All other property, plant and
equipment is stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised.
All other repairs and maintenance are charged
in the income statement during the financial
period in which they are incurred.
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2.6 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Increases in the carrying amount arising on
revaluation of buildings are credited to
revaluation reserve in shareholders’ equity.
Decreases that offset previous increases of the
same asset are charged against revaluation
reserve directly in equity; all other decreases
are charged to the income statement. Each year
the difference between depreciation based on
the revalued carrying amount of the asset
charged to the income statement and
depreciation based on the asset’s original cost
is transferred from ‘revaluation reserve’ to
retained earnings.

Depreciation on other assets is calculated using
the straight-line method to allocate their costs
or revalued amounts to their residual values
over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

— Buildings 15 to 40 years
— Machinery and equipment 6 to 15 years
—  Furniture and fixtures 5to 10 years
— Motor vehicles 51to 7 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each
balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.8).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined
by comparing the proceeds with the carrying
amount and are recognised in the income
statements. When revalued assets are sold, the
amounts included in other reserves are
transferred to retained earnings.

Construction-in-progress, representing
buildings on which construction work has not
been completed and machinery pending
installation, is stated at cost, which includes
construction expenditures incurred, cost of
machinery, interest capitalised and other direct
costs capitalised during the construction and
installation period, less accumulated impairment
losses, if any. No depreciation is provided in
respect of construction-in-progress until the
construction and installation work is completed
and put into use. On completion, construction-
in-progress is transferred to appropriate
categories of property, plant and equipment.
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2.7

2.8

2.9

Land use rights

The premiums paid to acquire land use rights
are recorded as prepayment for operating lease,
and are amortised using the straight-line method
over the period of the land use rights of 50 years.

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries
and non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not
subject to amortisation and are tested annually
for impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which
there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units). Assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment
at each reporting date.

Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at
their fair value where there is a reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and
the Group will comply with all attached
conditions.

Government grants related to assets are
presented in the balance sheet by deducting
the grant in arriving at the carrying amount of
the asset.

2.10 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is determined using
the weighted average method. The cost of
finished goods and work in progress comprises,
raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs
and related production overheads (based on
normal operating capacity). It excludes
borrowing costs. Net realisable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business, less applicable variable selling
expenses.
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2.11 Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment. A
provision for impairment of trade and other
receivables is established when there is
objective evidence that the Group will not be
able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of the receivables. Significant
financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that
the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial
reorganisation, and default or delinquency in
payments are considered indicators that the
trade receivable is impaired. The amount of the
provision is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
original effective interest rate. The carrying
amount of the assets is reduced through the
use of an allowance account, and the amount
of the loss is recognised in the income statement
within general and administrative expenses.
When a trade receivable is uncollectible, it is
written off against the allowance account for
trade receivables. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited
against general and administrative expenses in
the income statement.

2.12 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in
hand, deposits held at call with banks, other
short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less.

2.13 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issue of new shares or options are shown in
equity as a deduction from the proceeds.

2.14 Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.
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2.15 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is
recognised in the income statement over the
period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the balance sheet date.

2.16 Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using
the liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However, the
deferred income tax is not accounted for if it
arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or
loss. Deferred income tax is determined using
tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the balance sheet date
and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries, except where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary difference is controlled
by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

A
A

TNEFFR

215 £ &

fEERNIEAAEE (FREE
HEZRGRA) R EEE R IR
HARATIER R R BRAE
FEREREREERREZRE A
REEHRUERMN R EE R SR
R

BROFAKEARBRRTHETREE
FHREEEERKRED T

EEFTEH
BERBRARBEZEIREERBE
M AP B EH MR A M TSR R A
MEHMERERNERZR FH
2HER R RS IR
BETXSRIGERNEESLR
& (B EF A HRIERSN ML AR
Bt HERBEF - AN AR
B HR-BLEAFRNEEBR
R RO EEMMARES
RS EEC BERLIRT
SR EECRERKERNER
HER O£P)) EE -

BEERIAEER @EARRERD
MARGEMIFREERERES S
R

BB RN B A T3
O H B2 RIEHEE B IEEE
TS EESEMSEE B
E 2 RR TR RAER
-

73



ANNUAL REPORT 2006

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE_ZTRFT_A=+—RALFE
(All amounts in RMB unless otherwise stated)

(BR=BERI  ESBEUARRKE)

74

2.17 Employee benefits

(a)

(b)

(c)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrue to
employees. A provision is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave and
long-service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the balance
sheet date. Employee entitlements to sick
leave and maternity leave are not
recognised until the time of leave.

Pension obligations

The Group pays contributions to publicly
or privately administered pension
insurance plans on a mandatory,
contractual or voluntary basis. The Group
has no further payment obligations once
the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are recognised as
employment costs when they are due and
are not reduced by contributions forfeited
by those employees who leave the scheme
prior to vesting fully in the contributions.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an
asset to the extent that a cash refund or a
reduction in the future payments is
available.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled,
share-based compensation plan. The fair
value of the employee services received
in exchange for the grant of the options is
recognised as an expense. The total
amount to be expensed over the vesting
period is determined by reference to the
fair value of the options granted, excluding
the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and
sales growth targets). Non-market vesting
conditions are included in assumptions
about the number of options that are
expected to become exercisable. At each
balance sheet date, the entity revises its
estimates of the number of options that are
expected to become exercisable. It
recognises the impact of the revision of
original estimates, if any, in the income
statement, with a corresponding
adjustment to equity.
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2.17 Employee benefits (Continued) 217 BEEF (&)

(c) Share-based compensation (Continued)
The proceeds received net of any directly
attributable transaction costs are credited
to share capital (nominal value) and share
premium when the options are exercised.

(d) Bonus plan
The Group recognises a provision for
bonuses where contractually obliged or
where there is a past practice that has
created a constructive obligation.

2.18 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has
a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events; it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for
future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations,
the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow
with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value
of the expenditures expected to be required to
settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the
obligation. The increase in the provision due to
passage of time is recognised as interest
expense.

2.19 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable for the sale
of goods and services in the ordinary course of
the Group’s activities. Revenue is shown net of
value-added tax, returns, rebates and discounts
and after eliminating sales within the Group.
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2.19 Revenue recognition (Continued)
The Group recognises revenue when the
amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it
is probable that future economic benefits will
flow to the entity and specific criteria have been
met for each of the Group’s activities as
described below. The amount of revenue is not
considered to be reliably measurable until all
contingencies relating to the sale have been
resolved. The Group bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the
type of customer, the type of transaction and
the specifics of each arrangement.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised when a
Group entity has delivered products to the
customer, the customer has accepted the
products and collectibility of the related
receivables is reasonably assured.

Subsidy income

Subsidy income represents the
discretionary subsidies granted by various
government authorities. It is recongised
when received.

Commission income

Commission income is recognised when
the total amount of revenue and costs
arising from the provision of services can
be estimated reliably and it is probable that
the economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow in and the stage of
completion of the services provided can be
measured reliably.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-
proportion basis using the effective interest
method. When a receivable is impaired, the
Group reduced the carrying amount to its
recoverable amount, being the estimated
future cash flow discounted at the original
effective interest rate of the instrument, and
the continuous unwinding the discount as
interest income. Interest income on
impaired loans is recongised using the
original effective interest rate.
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2.20 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred for the construction
of any qualifying asset are capitalised during
the period of time that is required to complete
and prepare the asset for its intended use. Other
borrowing costs are expensed.

2.21 Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that
arises from past events and whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group.
It can also be a present obligation arising from
past events that is not recognised because it is
not probable that outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation
cannot be measured reliably. A contingent
liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements. When a
change in the probability of an outflow occurs
so that the outflow is probable, it will then be
recognised as a provision.

2.22 Financial guarantees

A financial guarantee (a kind of insurance
contract) is a contract that requires the issuer
to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified
debtor fails to make payments when due in
accordance with the original or modified terms
of a debt instrument. The Group does not
recognise liabilities for financial guarantees at
inception, but perform a liability adequacy test
at each reporting date by comparing its net
liability regarding the financial guarantee with
the amount that would be required if the financial
guarantee would result in a present legal or
constructive obligation. If the liability is less than
its present legal or constructive obligation
amount, the entire difference is recognised in
the income statement immediately.

2.23 Operating leases (as the lessee)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks
and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases (net of
any incentives received from the lessor) are
charged to the income statement on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.
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2.24 Dividend distribution

3.1

Dividend distribution to the Company’s
shareholders is recognised as a liability in the
Group’s financial statements in the period in
which the dividends are approved by the
Company’s shareholders.

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: foreign exchange risk, credit risk,
liquidity risk and interest rate risk. Management
regularly monitors the financial risks of the
Group. Management will designate certain
derivatives to mitigate foreign currency risk and
interest rate risk when the related risks are
considered material.

(i)  Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in the Mainland
China. Most of the Group’s transactions,
assets and liabilities are dominated in RMB
and United States dollars (“USD”). Foreign
exchange risk also arises from future
commercial transactions, recognised
assets and liabilities and net investments
in foreign operations. The Group manages
its foreign exchange risks by performing
regular review and monitoring its foreign
exchange exposures. The Group’s
exposure to foreign exchange risk is mainly
attributable to its bank borrowings
denominated in USD. When foreign
exchange risk is considered to be
significant, the Group would designate
certain derivatives to mitigate the foreign
currency risk associated.

(ii)  Credit risk

The Group has policies in place to ensure
that the sales of products are made to
customers with appropriate credit history
and the Group performs credit evaluation
of its customers. It also has policies that
limit the amount of credit exposure to any
financial institution.
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3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and the
availability of funding through an adequate
amount of committed credit facilities. The
Group aims to maintain flexibility in funding
by keeping committed credit lines
available.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk
Interest income from bank deposits
contributed less than 3% of the Group’s
profit for the year ended 31 December
2006. As the Group has no other significant
interest-bearing assets, the Group’s
income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in
market interest rates.

The Group’s exposure to changes in
interest rates is mainly attributable to its
bank borrowings. Bank borrowings at
variable rates expose the Group to cash
flow interest-rate risk. Bank borrowings at
fixed rates expose the Group to fair value
interest-rate risk. Details of the Group’s
bank borrowings have been disclosed in
Note 17. When interest rate risk is
considered to be significant, the Group
would enter into interest rate swaps to
mitigate the related risks.

3.2 Fair value estimation

The nominal value less impairment provision of
trade receivables and payables are assumed
to approximate their fair values. The fair value
of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is
estimated by discounting the future contractual
cash flows at the current market interest rate
that is available to the Group for similar financial
instruments.
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Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated
and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that
have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year are discussed
below.

4.1 Estimated useful lives and residual values
of property, plant and equipment
The Group’s management determines the
estimated useful lives and residual values and
consequently the related depreciation charges
for its property, plant and equipment. This
estimate is based on the historical experience
of the actual useful lives of property, plant and
equipment of similar nature and functions. It
could change significantly as a result of
technical innovations and competitors action in
response to sever industry cycles. Management
will increase the depreciation charge where
useful lives are less than previously estimated
lives, or it will write-off or write-down technically
obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been
abandoned or sold. Actual economic lives may
differ from estimated useful lives, and actual
residual values may differ from estimated
residual values. Periodic reviews could result
in a change in depreciable lives and residual
values and therefore changes in depreciation
expenses in the future periods.

4.2 Impairment of property, plant and equipment
and intangible assets (other than goodwill)
Property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets (other than goodwill) are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. The recoverable
amounts have been determined based on value-
in-use calculations or market valuations. These
calculations require the use of judgments and
estimates.
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4.2

4.3

4.4

Impairment of property, plant and equipment
and intangible assets (other than goodwill)
(Continued)

Management judgment is required in the area
of asset impairment particularly in assessing:
(i) whether an event has occurred that may
indicate that the related asset values may not
be recoverable; (ii) whether the carrying value
of an asset can be supported by the recoverable
amount, being the higher of fair value less costs
to sell or net present value of future cash flows
which are estimated based upon the continued
use of the asset in the business; and (iii) the
appropriate key assumptions to be applied in
preparing cash flow projections including
whether these cash flow projections are
discounted using an appropriate rate. Changing
the assumptions selected by management in
assessing impairment, including the discount
rates or the growth rate assumptions in the cash
flow projections, could materially affect the net
present value used in the impairment test and
as a result affect the Group’s financial position
and results of operations. If there is a significant
adverse change in the projected performance
and resulting future cash flow projections, it may
be necessary to take an impairment charge to
the income statement.

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business, less estimated costs of completion
and selling expenses. These estimates are
based on the current market condition and the
historical experience of manufacturing and
selling products of similar nature. It could
change significantly as a result of changes in
customer taste and competitor actions in
response to severe industry cycle. Management
reassesses these estimates at each balance
sheet date.

Trade, bills and other receivables

The Group’s management determines the
provision for impairment of trade, bills and other
receivables based on an assessment of the
recoverability of the receivables. The
assessment is based on the credit history of its
customers and other debtors and the current
market condition, and requires the use of
judgments and estimates. Management
reassesses the provision at each balance sheet
date.
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4.5 Income taxes 45 FIBH

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary NEBEREABEBRILH ERM
differences and tax losses are recognised when EAAERE TR EZEABIEE
management considers it is likely that future B RAETEREZ8EETIEEES
taxable profits will be available against which RRIET IR B E S T HER - MR
the temporary differences or tax losses can be HeBEREH TR AZESE
utilised. When the expectations are different H%”S%iﬁ%ﬁ?rﬁiﬁ FE BN
from the original estimates, such differences will R IEE E RAEH X L #E
impact the recognition of deferred tax assets o

and income tax charges in the period in which
such estimates have been changed.

The Group’s interests in land use rights represent REBERTHFRAENERERENEE
prepaid operating lease payments and their net book HERIE HEmFES A T:

values are analysed as follows:

2006 2005
ZEBEXRE ZETRF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT AR®FT
In Mainland China held on: PR ARRERSA:
Land use rights of between 10E50F 1 T3
10 to 50 years ERAE 70,519 56,098
Land use rights with a net book amount of EREFEAAREE32,245,0007T (ZFF
approximately RMB32,245,000 (2005: A AR¥36,510,0007T) B £ 3 {3
RMB36,510,000) was pledged as collateral of the EERBEREBBTEENERR
Group’s bank borrowings (Note 17). (M3E17) ©
2006 2005
ZEBEXRE ZETRF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TFT ARBTFIT
Beginning of the year F47 56,098 44,969
Additions NE 26,336 12,041
Government grants received B BT 7 B (11,020) -
Amortisation of prepaid operating TR EERERIE
— lease payment (Note 20) B2 58 (/)77‘&20) (895) (912)
End of the year F4R 70,519 56,098
Amortisation expense has been included in general B E A—RRITRAX
and administrative expenses.
As at 31 December 2006, land use rights amounting RZBERFE+_A=+—8 LHEHA
to RMB5,421,000 (2005: RMB4,400,000) consisted EEEAARYS5,421,000L (=TT R
of cost of RMB38,330,000 (2005: RMB26,289,000), F: AR%4,400,0007T) * BEKAARE
less related government grant of RMB32,909,000 38,330,000 L (ZEZRF: AR
(2005: RMB21,889,000) which was deducted from 26,289,0007T) 3 Z HE U5 B B 2N 400
the acquisition cost. FERT B A R 32,909,000 (=&

TRHE: AR¥21,889,0007T) °
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NEFR

(B BHIERAIN - FTESEUAREHE)
Machinery  Furniture Con-
Group and and Motor struction
iy | Buildings equipment  fixtures  vehicles in-progress Total
BF HERRG HGAREE RE  EBIE &zt
RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000
ARBTFT  ARETT  ARETT AREFT  AREFT  ARETR
At 1 January 2005 R-BE1%
-A-H
Cost or valuation RS 100452 314,114 3,291 5,288 466 423,611
Accumulated depreciation ZitihE (2,746)  (66,002) (862) (1,158) - (70,768)
Net book amount REFE 97,706 248,112 2,429 4130 466 352,843
Year ended B2-2%21F
31 December 2005 TZAZT-ALEE
Opening net book amount BNEEFE 97,706 248,112 2,429 4130 466 352,843
Additions RE 266 23,264 1,403 3,612 253,790 282,335
Transfers £2 1,607 18,094 - - (19,701) -
Disposals (Note 28) e (Hit28) - (1,726) (39) (149) = (1,914)
Depreciation (Note 20) e (H#20) (5,047)  (28,141) (629) (1,132) - (34,949
Closing net book amount BRREE 94,532 259,603 3,164 6,461 234,555 598,315
At 31 December 2005 R-5%1%
t=B=+-H
Cost or valuation AAEE 102,325 353,362 4,654 8,573 234,555 703,469
Accumulated depreciation ~ 23tHTE (7,793)  (93,759) (1,490) (2,112) - (105,154)
Net book amount REFE 94,532 259,603 3,164 6,461 234,555 598,315
Year ended BE-2ERE
31 December 2006 TZAZT-ALEE
Opening net book amount Bk E 94,532 259,603 3,164 6,461 234,555 598,315
Acquisition of a subsidiary ~ WE-KHELF
(Note 31) (Hz£31) 30,268 45,765 68 575 1,688 78,364
Additions RE 5223 37,699 4,075 3,543 156,333 206,873
Transfers g3 82177 245397 S - (327574) S
Disposals (Note 28) e (Hit28) (1) (1,593) = (1,126) = (2,720)
Depreciation (Note 20) e (H#20) (7483)  (46.417) (1,261) (1,614) - (56,775)
Closing net book amount BREEFE 204716 540454 6,046 7,839 65002 824,057
At 31 December 2006 R-BEXE
t=B=+-H
Cost or valuation RS 219793 679,067 8,797 10,751 65002 983,410
Accumulated depreciation ZitihE (15,077)  (138,613) (2,751) (2912) - (159,353)
Net book amount REFE 204,716 540,454 6,046 7,839 65,002 824,057
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Buildings with net book amount of RMB83,278,000
(2005: RMB87,378,000) were stated at open market
value at 30 September 2004, based on a valuation
performed by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, an
independent firm of qualified valuers. The revaluation
surplus, net of applicable deferred income tax
liabilities, was credited to revaluation reserve in
equity (Note 14).

Depreciation expense has been charged as to
RMB48,981,000 (2005: RMB29,638,000) in cost of
sales, RMB825,000 (2005: RMB575,000) in selling
and distribution costs and RMB6,969,000 (2005:
RMB4,736,000) in general and administrative
expenses.

Lease rental expenses amounting to RMB3,960,000
(2005: RMB3,227,000) relating to the lease of
buildings and machinery are included in the cost of
sales in the consolidated income statement (Note
20).

During the year ended 31 December 2006, borrowing
costs of RMB1,784,000 (2005: RMB480,000) have
been capitalised as part of property, plant and
equipment, which represented interest expense of
RMB1,784,000 (2005: exchange gains of
RMB1,570,000 and interest expense of
RMB2,050,000) at an average capitalisation rate of
6.9% (2005: 6.9%) (Note 22).

As at 31 December 2006, property, plant and
equipment of approximately RMB17,814,000 (2005:
RMB122,375,000) were pledged as collateral of the
Group’s short-term bank borrowings (Note 17).

If buildings were stated on the historical cost basis,
the amounts would be as follows:

Cost %N
Accumulated depreciation REE
Net book amount FREFE

REBBILAERGEERRNBERITAR
NAETHRE REFERARE
83,278,000 L (ZZZTHF: AR
#87,378,0007T) HIEF AR —FEIF
NA=Z+TBEHNRHTSEEIR-BEAA
SR BEARELERERE & AR
WA E LR (FIRE14)

AER#48,981,0007T (—ZEERF: AR
#£20,638,000) AUITEM X E N HER A
h i ARK825,000T (ZETHE:
AR¥575,0007T) HITERXEREE
EotEE Y R ARE6,969,0005T (= F
TRF: ARYE4,736,0007T) FITERR Y
ER— R RITERES P e

EEAAEFREENHASHIOAR
#3,960,000 T (ZETRF: ARK
3,227,0007) BIEEHFA RERNEE
AR (FiEE20) ©

RBE-_ZTREF+_A=+—H8LHF
B EERAARY1,784,000T (Z T
HE:ARM480,0007m) D &R
BME - BEREKEBEZHG Ed
FIRFEEERNEE6.9% (ZETRF:
6.9%) (FizE22) FFEMF BRI AR
1,784,000 T (ZEZTR4F: ikl
AR¥®1,570,000 Tt RFAEHAZAR
#2,050,0007T) °

RoEERE+-_A=+—H0OYE B
B RREHARE17,841,0007T (Z2F
HE: ARK122,375,0007T) HF AR
EEEHIRITE RS (H7E17) ©

MEFUARELXAET R @AM
T

2006 2005
—BEAE —ETREF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T R ARBTT
177,622 60,154
(13,402) (8,524)
164,220 51,630




For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE-_ZTZTAF+-A=+—HALFE

(All amounts in RMB unless otherwise stated)

(B=EERIN

FEZBENAREE)

The analysis of the cost or valuation at 31 December
2006 of the above assets is as follows:

Group
K58

At 31 December 2006

At cost
At valuation

—BEAEER

The analysis of the cost or valuation at 31 December
2005 of the above assets is as follows:

Group
K58

At 31 December 2005

At cost
At valuation

NEBER-ZZZT"F+_A=+—H
IR AL ED T AT :
Machinery ~ Furniture Con-
and and Motor  struction
Buildings equipment  fixtures  vehicles in-progress Total
BT HERRE GAREE RE  EEIE @t
RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR
RZBERE
+ZA=+-H
R 119,446 679,067 8,797 10,751 65,002 883,063
fRfhE 100,347 - - - - 100,347
219,793 679,067 8,797 10,751 65002 983,410
NEBER-_ZTRF+_A=+—H
IR A L ED T AT :
Machinery  Furniture Con-
and and Motor  struction
Buildings  equipment fitures  vehicles in-progress Total
BT HBRRE HAREE RE  EEIR @t
RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR
RZZZnE
tZA=t-R
BRRA 1,978 353,362 4,654 8,573 234555 603,122
fRfhE 100,347 - - - - 100,347
102,325 353,362 4,654 8573 234555 703469
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(BR=BERI  ESBEUARRKE)

Company
FRF

At 1 January 2005
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Year ended 31 December 2005
Opening net book amount
Additions

Depreciation

Net book amount

At 31 December 2005

Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Year ended 31 December 2006
Opening net book amount
Additions

Depreciation

Net book amount

At 31 December 2006

Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount
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R-22RF¥—-H—H
AN
ZEHE

REFE

BE-ERRF+-A=1—-H
HEE

HBREHE

NE

nE

REFE
R-ZEZEHEF+-_A=+-—H
B

2EE

A

BZ_ZEEAF+-A=+—H
LEE

B EFE

NE

e

REFE
R-ZEEXFE+-ZA=+-—H
B

Zitine

REFE

Furniture
and
fixtures
BRRHEE
RMB’000
ARBETFT

563
(28)
535
535
(80)
461
569
(108)

461

461
637

(308)
790
1,206

(416)

790




For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZZTRFT_A=+—-HLFE
(All amounts in RMB unless otherwise stated)

(BREERIN  FELRAARBIHE)

Investments, at cost R AIEE
Unlisted shares JE TR

Due from subsidiaries JE B 8 A B 5k IE

Due to a subsidiary FEAST BT /&8 & Bl 3R IE

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the
Company are set out in Note 33.

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and are repayable within one
year.

Raw materials R A
Work-in-progress E8m
Finished goods BURK i

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and
included in cost of sales amounted to
RMB2,264,353,000 (2005: RMB1,573,268,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group
made a provision for inventory write down of
RMB2,197,000 (2005: RMB338,000). The amount
has been included in general and administrative
expenses.

Inventories of RMB60,207,000 as at 31 December
2006 (2005: RMB14,203,000) were pledged as
collateral of the Group’s short-term bank loans (Note
17).

—TTREFR

Company

ARF

2006 2005
—BBARE —ETRF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMF T AEEFT
246,989 246,592
243,371 257,294
580 568

AEE T EWBRRIFBEHNMFESS

YN B R RREAREER 28
BAT-—FREER-

2006 2005
—EERE —_ZTERF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFTT ARETF T
286,623 138,364
59,568 34,561
104,531 93,737
450,722 266,662

FERAANRME2,264,353,000 7T (=
THE: AR#E1,573,268,0007T) FER A
X I B IR S E A AN

HE-_SEAF+-A=1+—RHILFE"
AEERTFEREREAREK2,197,000
T (ZEZTRF: AR¥338,0007T) °#%
RECBEE— R RITHRAL -

RIZBZERF+A=T—HNEEA
K%60,207,0007T (ZFFRF: ARE
14,203,0007T) EIR BA KB IEHRTE
REE ARG (EE17)
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(All amounts in RMB unless otherwise stated)

(BR=BERI  ESBEUARRKE)

2006 2005
—EEXRE —ETRF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TT ARMTFT
Trade receivables JEWE 53k TE 118,951 127,677
Bills receivable JFEUR = HE FR A 112,402 37,790
231,353 165,467

Less: provision for impairment 6 FEWUE 5 5k IBR (B
of trade receivables B (3,901) (3,277)

Trade and bills receivables — net FEWE 5 & EEFIR

— 58 227,452 162,190

The fair values of trade and bills receivables is
approximate to their carrying amounts.

The credit terms granted by the Group to its
customers are generally within 90 days. The ageing
analysis of the trade and bills receivables were as

follows:

0 to 30 days 0HZE30H
31 to 90 days 31HZE90H
91 to 180 days 91HZ=180H
181 days to 1 year 181HE1F
Over 1 year 1F LA

There is no concentration of credit risk with respect
to trade receivables, as the Group has a large
number of customers.

Included in the trade receivables were amounts due

from related parties of RMB4,468,000 as at 31
December 2006 (2005: RMB5,304,000) (Note 32).
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FBUREZREZBEFENAABERIR
FREE.

REERTHEFPHEESH—MRAF0H
N EIE 5 I 4R F/IE 60 BR i 5 4 1A
T~

2006 2005
—EEAE  —TETNF
RMB’000 RMB’000

AREFT ARETT

176,974 123,522
31,126 29,041
15,076 6,533

2,616 2,307
5,561 4,064
231,353 165,467

HRAEBERE AT, HMEKE ZK
REEPHEERR-

RoBEXFE+-_A=+—HEKZS
HEFREERREEFARBARE
4,468,000 L (ZZETRF : ARKE
5,304,0007C) (MF5E32)



For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZZTRFT_A=+—-HLFE
(All amounts in RMB unless otherwise stated)

(BREERIN  FELRAARBIHE)

Trade and bills receivables are denominated in the
following currencies:

RMB AR
United States dollars ET
Hong Kong dollars I

The Group has recognised a loss of RMB712,000
for the impairment of its trade receivables during the
year ended 31 December 2006 (2005: RMB356,000).
The loss has been included in general and
administrative expenses.

A
A

TNEFFR

FEWE 5 R EFRNHEERNT:

2006 2005
—EERE —TTRF
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR FT ARBTT

211,617 143,407
19,736 22,052
- 8
231,353 165,467

AEBERAR-_BETNE+-_A=1+
—BIEFERKE S RERERREISR
AREE712,0007C (ZEZERF: ARE
356,0007T) *EIEBEBIBEERTZ R K
RITHHEZA-

Group Company
TEH b /N
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EEXRE —ITTRE CZEBEXF C—TTRF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREFr AREFr ARETT
Deposits for purchases RERMHOES
of raw materials 75,779 40,957 - -
Staff advances BT RN 1,564 1,770 307 312
Other receivables H b FEUER X 7,462 303 59 50
Value-added tax fERILETR
recoverable 1,952 111 - -
Prepayments BRRIA 4,077 2,590 366 207
Deposits b 7,265 514 — 97
98,099 46,245 732 666

The fair values of prepayments, deposits and other
receivables approximate their carrying amounts.

BNRE R REMREESN AR E
ERTHERE(E-
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(BR=BERI  ESBEUARRKE)

Pledged bank deposits were held by banks as
collateral of the Group’s banking facilities available
for the Group’s bills payable and for issuing letters

of credit.

Pledged bank deposits and
equivalents were:

cash and cash

EEMRITERBRITHE (FALEE
APREAEEENRERELERMR
MIRTTRIE R

EEMRTERREE LA EEYR:

Group Company
rEH b NG|

2006 2005 2006 2005
—EEARE —TTHF ZEBEXNE —TTHF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT ARETT AREFT AREFT
Pledged bank deposits BEIERIRITIER 14,397 8,858 = =
Cash atbank andinhand BT RFHEIRE 139,887 259,972 525 367
154,284 268,830 525 367

The effective interest rate on pledged bank deposits
and cash at bank was 0.7% (2005: 0.7%) per annum.

The average pledged bank deposits period for the
year ended 31 December 2006 is 75 days (2005: 65

days).

Pledged bank deposits and cash and cash

equivalents are denominated

currencies:

RMB AR
United State dollars E
Hong Kong dollars BT
Others Hity

in the following

BRI ERRBITRENEHREEX
BEF0T% (ZETHF:0.7%) °

HE_ZBEXE+-_A=+—RIEE
FHERFRITFERHATSH (ZEE
N 65H) °

EEMRTERRRERRSEEDN
FHEE®WMT:

Group Company
r5E AN

2006 2005 2006 2005
ZBEXRF C"—TTLhF ZBEAF _"ITTILF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMFT AREFT ARMFRT ARETT
143,858 222,521 4 16
9,258 45,685 7 -
1,062 624 514 351
106 - - -
154,284 268,830 525 367

RMB is not a freely convertible currency and the
remittance of which out of Mainland China is subject
to foreign exchange control restrictions imposed by

the Chinese Government.
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZZTRFT_A=+—-HLFE
(All amounts in RMB unless otherwise stated)

(BREERIN  FELRAARBIHE)

A
A

TNEFFR

Ordinary shares of

HK$0.1 each
EREEIEBTHEER
Number
of shares
RHEE
‘000 HK$'000
FR FAET
Authorised: SEE:
At 31 December 2005 RZZZRERZZTTRF
and 2006 +=-—A=+—~H” 4,000,000 400,000
Issued and fully paid: EETREE:
At 31 December 2005 RZZEZRERZZTTRF
and 2006 +=-—A=+—H 872,000 87,200
(i) Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (i) EBREE

On 21 November 2004, the Company granted
4,342,000 options to certain senior
management of the Group under a Pre-IPO
Share Option Scheme to subscribe for shares
in the Company at HK$0.69 per share,
exercisable over the period from 9 June 2005
to 8 June 2008. The Group has no legal or
constructive obligation to repurchase or settle
the options in cash. All options remained
outstanding as at 31 December 2006.

The fair value of options determined using the
Black-Scholes valuation model was
RMB433,000. The significant inputs into the
model were share price of HK$0.69 per share
at the grant date, exercise price shown above,
standard deviation of expected share price
returns of 30%, expected life of options of 0.5
years, expected dividend paid out rate of zero
and annual risk-free interest rate of 2.88%. The
volatility measured at the standard deviation of
expected share price returns is based on
statistical analysis of daily share prices over the
year after the Group’s initial public offering.

R-ZEZENF+—A=-+—H'K
ARBEE R AFEERTERET
gRETAEESHEEER T
4,342,00017 B B - LAIE S H%0.69
B2 BRRBARRZERMD It
SEBREAAR-_BZTRFENANR
2T NFANBHEMETE
AEEVWELEZRERETUE S
Brolsk/5EEREFTE BRER
—EEXRF+ A=+ —HERTT
fo

Miah= — BRI EEXEELD
BREAREEAARE433,000
T BEANEE2E A RNRER
MREFA0.698 T LilifTHEE T8
B ZE O FRIZAEZ30%  TEHARERR
FEFHI0.5F TR EERET K
FEZEMBFNEK2.88% - FALAR(E
O 3RIZHEZ R IR IR A E B E R
AHABEESENTARESRS
Mt
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92

(ii) Post-IPO Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to a shareholders’ resolution passed
on 21 November 2004, the Company adopted
a share option scheme (“the Share Option
Scheme”), which will remain in force for a period
of 10 years up to November 2014. Under the
Share Option Scheme, the Company’s directors
may, at their sole discretion, grant to any
employee, director, supplier of goods or
services, customer, person or entity that
provides research, development or other
technological support to the Group, shareholder
and adviser or consultant of the Group to
subscribe for shares in the Company at a price
of not less than the higher of (i) the closing price
of shares as stated in the daily quotation sheet
of the Stock Exchange on the date of the offer
of grant; or (ii) the average closing price of
shares as stated in the daily quotation sheets
of the Stock Exchange for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of the offer of
grant; (iii) the nominal value of a share. A
nominal consideration of HK$1 (equivalent of
RMB1.04) is payable on acceptance of the grant
of an option. The maximum number of shares
which may be issued upon the exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the Share Option Scheme and
any other share option scheme adopted by the
Group from time to time must not in aggregate
exceed 30% of the share capital of the Company
in issued from time to time. At 31 December
2006, no options had been granted under the
Share Option Scheme (2005: Nil).

(ii)

EVNGES T3 1]
BREARG —_ZTNFE+—A =1
—BZBRERFER AQRIEHE
Ry —IE AR ERT &) ([ AR RT
2]) ABE-E—NE+—ALE
+E BB A R RIS E
B ARRESA 2EBBME
fAEE EE EmaRGEHER-
BEFE BAEBRHEWE BEREIHE
HEMTENEAREE BREX
AEBBEIERARDBRE:
RBARRRD  HESTER
Tr®EE (YVRERHBELAHE
B X AT H 3R(E R TS A9 AR (0 I
ME (iR EEREZLHE A
AEXR S BB B RERAA
P BB AD 9 MR AT B 5 sk (i AR 1D
MEE 1B THEENRER (BE
HAREE.0470) REME LB
BRI -EERETE R
S B REAR B (A E b B AR R AT
EIATHERLEFITFEEREE
TEREREA] FRTNRDEES
SIS BIBAR R TR EITRARN
30% c RZEZERFF+_A=+—
B SiEEREREERETEIR
B(CETRF E) -



For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE_ZTRF+-_A=+—HLFE

(All amounts in RMB unless otherwise stated)

(BB EEIEIN - FTESEAARBHE)
Balance at 1 January 2005 RZEZRE-A-A
gkt
Employee share option [EEBRENE
scheme
- value of employee -EERKER
services
Transfer to statutory reserves ~ EAZZEHE
Transfer from revaluation BRBHEEE
reserve to retained fRE T
eamings
- gross -8
- deferred income tax — RSN
Profit for the year EERT
Balance at RZTERETZA
31 December 2005 =T-BER
Balance at 1 January 2008, RZEF E-A-H
as per above #ES LX)
Transfer to statutory reserves ~ EAZZEHE
Transfer from revaluation BRBHEEE
reserve to retained eamings ~ REEF
- gross -8
- deferred income tax — RSN
(Note 18) (f3t18)
Profit for the year EERT
Dividend relating to 2005 EE_STRERS
Dividend relating to 2006 RE-_ZT FRE

Balance at 31 December 2006

RZBERET_A
=Rk

NEFR

Group
31
Share Capital ~ Statutory Revaluation  Retained

premium reserve! reserves®  reserve  earnings Total
ROEEE  ERRED  EEREY  ERRE  REEN it
RMB000 ~ RMB000 ~ RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000
ARETT  ARETT  ARETT AREFT  ARETT AREfR
175,384 162,041 37,328 33,854 74,222 482,829
433 - - - - 433

- - 21,167 - (21,167) -

- - - (3,009) 3,009 -

- - - 311 (311) -
175,817 162,041 58,495 31,156 55,753 483,262
- - - - 180,210 180,210
175,817 162,041 58,495 31,156 235,963 663,472
175,817 162,041 58,495 31,156 235,963 663,472
- - 21,172 - (21172) -

- - - (2,218) 2,218 -

- - - 528 (528) -
175,817 162,041 79,667 29,466 216,481 663,472
- - - - 190,536 190,536
- - = - (59,296)  (59,296)
- - - - (25,905)  (25,905)
175,817 162,041 79,667 29,466 321,816 768,807
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(REEEPIN  FIESEUARETE)
Company
NN
Share Capital Retained
premium reservel)  earnings Total
AR E BARZED  REEF Nt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBEFIT AREFT AREFTT AREFT
Balance at RZZETRF
1 January 2005 —R—H/EH 175,384 172,319 (3,933) 343,770
Profit for the year FEHF - - 64,939 64,939
Employee share option EEEREE
scheme
— value of employee —EERBEE
services 433 - - 433
Balance at RZTTREFT=A
31 December 2005 =+ —HEEH 175,817 172,319 61,006 409,142
Balance at 1 January 2006, R-TZ &—HF—H
as per above R a0 _ESCARS) 175,817 172,319 61,006 409,142
Profit for the year FEHF - - 72,276 72,276
Dividend relating to 2005 AH-ZTTRFRE - - (59,296) (59,296)
Dividend relating to 2006 ~ BT T A FRKE - - (25,905) (25,905)
Balance at RZTERE+TZA
31 December 2006 =t HmEH 175,817 172,319 48,081 396,217

94

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

Capital reserve represents the difference between the
amount of share capital issued and the net asset value
of the subsidiaries acquired.

According to the rules and regulations in Mainland
China and the articles of association of the relevant
subsidiaries of the Group established in Mainland
China, the Mainland China subsidiaries are required
to transfer not less than 10% of its after-tax profits,
as determined under the relevant accounting rules
and regulations in Mainland China, to statutory
reserves before the corresponding Mainland China
subsidiaries can distribute any dividend. Such transfer
is not required when the amount of the statutory
reserve reaches 50% of the corresponding
subsidiaries’ registered capital.

Statutory reserves shall only be used to make up
losses of the corresponding subsidiaries, to expand
the corresponding subsidiaries’ production
operations, or to increase the capital of the
corresponding subsidiaries. Upon approval by
resolutions of the corresponding subsidiaries’
shareholders in general meetings, the corresponding
subsidiaries may convert their statutory reserves into
registered capital and issue bonus capital to existing
owners in proportion to their existing ownership
structure.

ffet -

(i) AREEEEITI SR AM KBNS
RAIBRMD M BEEFENZR

(i) REBEFERAFERRAEERHEAR
PERKSZ A AT B A R A B B = 1240
A R EIRRER B A B A LT IRIE
FREIAREA RS 5 R R BOR R AT E MIBR
i 1% ) M E e D010 % B AUETE
16 R RE T B A FE Y 2 R 77 LR B A
B fEXERENSECERBNER
RIFEMEAREI50% » RIEET 1E B

SRTE RIS E O] AR K S AR RE KT B 2 Bl
BB AENB AR EEREL LN
HEMRBARRA-EREGHENBA
AIRERBREAE ELUREEREBS
RAF B A R B AT S HOA E RS IR AR
A A - 37 42238 75 AR SR A 43 AR Lt 61 ) 1
FRITAR
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BE_ZZTRFT_A=+—-HLFE
(All amounts in RMB unless otherwise stated)

(BREERIN  FELRAARBIHE)

Trade payables
Bills payable

e B 5308
PN RIZFR

The ageing analysis of the trade and bills payable

were as follows:

0 to 90 days

91 to 180 days
181 days to 1 year
Over 1 year

0B ZE90H
91E180H
181HE14F
—FEp

Trade and bills payables are denominated in the

following currencies:

RMB
United States dollars
Hong Kong dollars

AR
EW

BT

—BEAEER

2006 2005

ZEERF —TTRF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AREFT AREFT

187,899 164,269

82,650 3,000

270,549 167,269

B8 5 IE R BHRFIEN R DA
N

2006 2005

ZEERF —TTRF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥FT ARETFT

237,460 155,815

28,275 6,884

3,076 2,337

1,738 2,233

270,549 167,269

BN E S HIERZBEFIENGHEEE W
N

2006 2005

ZBBAREF —ZTREF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AREFT ARBFT

228,399 143,635

42,150 16,059

- 7,575

270,549 167,269
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Accrued wages and FERT T & K 5 M
salaries

Other accrual of expenses ~ HfE: B

Deposits from customers ~ BEF &4

Other deposits Hitize

Payables for purchase of ~ BEM% K=
property, plant and BN

equipment
Payable to former

YR 1 e A5 — 2%

principal shareholder MEARZAEE
of a subsidiary RE A 2 5/IE
resulting from an (ff:#31)
acquisition (Note 31)

Other payables H A e BRK

Tax payables other than FERNBIIE (%
enterprise income tax TS EIRR AN

Included in deposits from customers were amounts
due to related parties of RMB549,000 as at 31
December 2006 (2005: RMB247,000) (Note 32).

Group Company
iy YN

2006 2005 2006 2005
ZBEXRF C"TTLhF ZBEAF _"ITTILF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBFRT AREFT AR¥EFR AREFT
18,991 14,550 - -
10,307 11,165 2,768 2,828
12,841 9,893 - -
8,034 5,743 = -
15,608 33,582 - -
67,578 - - -
32,044 28,804 - -
6,383 6,754 - -
171,786 110,491 2,768 2,828

§32) ©

REPREBEER -_TETENFEF+-A=1+
—HAYFERT REEE 5 7B A R#549,000
T (ZZETRF: AR¥247,0007T) (I



For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZZTRFT_A=+—-HLFE
(All amounts in RMB unless otherwise stated)

(BREERIN  FELRAARBIHE)

Current BNER
— unsecured bank borrowings — R RRITER
— unsecured government loans — R ER
— secured bank borrowings —BEMRITER
(Note (a)) (K15 (a))
— other bank borrowings —HiRITER
(Note (b)) (HtaE (b))
Non-current JERNHA
— unsecured bank borrowings —EEHIRITER
(Note (c)) (Mta%(c))
— other bank borrowings —HEMRITER
(Note (b)) (FtaE (b))
Total borrowings BEBE
Notes:
(a) Bank borrowings of RMB61,500,000 (2005: (a)

RMB138,900,000) were secured by the followings:

(i) pledge of the Group’s land use rights with a net
book amount of approximately RMB32,245,000
as at 31 December 2006 (2005:
RMB36,510,000) (Note 5);

(i) pledge of the Group’s property, plant and
equipment with a net book amount of
approximately RMB17,814,000 as at 31
December 2006 (2005: RMB122,375,000)
(Note 6);

(iii) pledge of the Group’s inventories with a net
book amount of RMB60,207,000 as at 31
December 2006 (2005: RMB14,203,000)
(Note 8);

(b) Other bank borrowings were secured by cross (b)
corporate guarantees provided by subsidiaries
totalling of RMB373,561,000 as at 31 December 2006
(2005: RMB128,405,000).

S N
2006 2005

S
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARMFT — AREFT
13,507 -

- 11,500

61,500 138,900
233,531 128,405
308,538 278,805
64,428 72,913
140,030 -
204,458 72,913
512,996 351,718

AE#61,500,0007T (ZETHF: AR
#138,900,0007T) RIERTTEF AT 5I|1E
B EER:

(i) AEERZ-ZZTZTAF+ZA=+
—BEEN T BN IREF
B4/ ARE32,245,0007T (—F
TR AR%36,510,0007T)
GEDE

(iy AEERZ-ZTTAF+ZA=+
—BERNYE BE RS HIR
HFEEHNBARY17,814,0007T
(ZZTHF: AR¥E122,375,000
7t) (MizEe) :

(iiy AEER=ZTTAF+ZA=+
—HEANTEENREFENS
AR¥60,207,000T (—ZEZH

F£: AR#14,203,0007T) (fisE

8):

HRTERAMBRARRENZIXA
AIER (RZZEXRF+-A=+—H
4% A AN R#373,561,0007T (ZZTZ
R4 AR¥128,405,0007T) ) EHK o

97



ANNUAL REPORT 2006

For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE_ZTRFT_A=+—RALFE

(All amounts in RMB unless otherwise stated)

(BR=BERI  ESBEUARRKE)

Notes: (Continued)

(c)

of the unsecured non-cu

At 31 December 2006, the Group'’s borrowings were

repayable as follows:

Within 1 year
Between 1 and 2 years
Between 2 and 5 years

The carrying amounts of the borrowings

In addition, Mr. Hong Tianzhu, chairman and an
executive director, has undertaken to maintain at least
30% equity interest in the Company unless otherwise
agreed by the relevant bank in respect of the provision

ffet: (&)

BEAN EEFRITERRRIEED K
w4 BRI SR REMIEAARITER
MAEBRTAE BRKIEFIFAR
NAIPRAIEZTI0% °

(c)

rrent bank borrowings.

RIZZZERF+T_A=+—HB Fr&EE
FREEFKHT :

Bank borrowings Government loans

denominated in the following currencies:

RMB
United States dollars

BITHE LG
2006 2005 2006 2005
—®RAF -TTHF —FEAE -ITEA
RMB’000 RMB000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMTFTE ARMTT ARBTT ARETFT
1E2 308,538 267,305 - 11500
152 6,560 7,544 - -
2355 197,898 65,369 - -
512,096 340218 - 11500
are R AR R A TSR
2006 2005
—EEAE - TETNF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTE  ARMFT
AR¥% 242,480 278,805
X7t 270,516 72,913
512,996 351,718

Bank borrowings bore interest at rates ranging from
3.0% to 8.0% per annum as at 31 December 2006

(2005: 5.0% to 8.0%).
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The Group has the following undrawn borrowing

facilities:
Floating rate TFENF &

— expiring within 3 years —R=FREIH
Fixed rate (& 7E F1| 2=

— expiring within one year —R—FRNEH

The carrying amounts and fair value of the non-
current borrowings are as follows:

REBBUTRBEBEERE:
2006 2005
—EERE —TTRF
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR FT ARBTT

109,322 -

— 27,600

FRBEEZREERAAERNT:

Carrying amount Fair value
fREE DREE
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZBEARE "TTRF ZBERF _TTLF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMTFT ARETFT ARETT AREFT
Bank borrowings 204,458 72,913 207,329 77,633

The fair values of current borrowings equal their
carrying amount, as the impact of discounting is not
significant. The fair values of non-current borrowings
are based on cash flows discounted using a rate
based on the borrowings rate of 6.48% (2005:
6.12%).

ERTRZEEMTEE RBEEZA

A EERAENEREE-ERDEEZA
REBEDREERF%648% (ZTTH

E|536.12%) BEeRENRTE.
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Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset REGEA BN AR IEE E
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset IR IEEERELEMER I RE
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and —BIBERRER EENIBEERBE
when the deferred income taxes relate to the same 15T E - B HE TR T :

fiscal authority. The offset amounts are as follow:

2006 2005
—ZEREF —TTRHEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TF T ARMTFT
Deferred tax assets: REFHIE & EE -
— Deferred tax assets to be —#E12@ A glE 2
recovered after EERTBEE
more than 12 months (758) (1,208)
— Deferred tax assets to be —12{@ AR E 2
recovered within REFIEE E
12 months (3,121) (2,220)
(3,879) (3,428)
Deferred tax liabilities: BEERTBEAE:
— Deferred tax liabilities to be —#E12@ A glE 2
recovered after FEERIBEEE
more than 12 months _____11_,2_19_____11_,7_4{
7,337 8,316
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
BE_ZZTRFT_A=+—-HLFE

(All amounts in RMB unless otherwise stated)

(B=EERIN

The gross movement in deferred income tax account

FEZBENAREE)

is as follows:

BEFS AR B ENIAT :

2006 2005
—EEXRE —ETRF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥Fr AREFIT
At 1 January A—H—H 8,316 12,012
— Income statement charge — Rz RN
(Note 23) (K1#£23) (451) (3,428)
— Income statement charge then — R RN R
transferred to equity BEEn
(Notes 14 and 23) (HtiE14523) (528) (268)
At 31 December ®n+=-—A=+—H” 7,337 8,316
The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities ETEREE—BBREDEERNGES 2K
during the year, without taking into consideration the HEORERIBEERBERERZ BN
offsetting of balances within the same tax jurisdiction, T:
is as follows:

Deferred income tax assets:

At 1 January 2005
Charged to the consolidated
income statement (Note 23)

At 31 December 2005
and 1 January 2006
Charged to the consolidated
income statement (Note 23)

At 31 December 2006

B HE E:

Temporary
differences
in respect of

provisions
Tax and accruals
losses EERERESS Total
BEEE ERAZERER gt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREFL AREFT
EA— ZERHFE—F—H - - -
RirE R IR
(Kf:323) 1,208 2,220 3,428
“EERF+-A
=t+—-B8k
—TERF-A—H 1,208 2,220 3,428
RErA SRR
(HaE23) (450) 901 451
RZZFTRF+=RA
=+—H 758 3,121 3,879
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Deferred income tax liabilities:

At 1 January 2005

Charged to the consolidated RERE Wz R 0B
income statement (Note 23) (Ht5£23)

At 31 December 2005
and 1 January 2006

Charged to the consolidated RERE W R
income statement (Note 23) (Ht5t23)

At 31 December 2006

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax
loss carry-forwards to the extent that the realisation
of the related tax benefit through the future taxable
profits is probable. The Group did not recognise
deferred income tax assets of RMB89,000 (2005:
RMB3,249,000) in respect of losses amounting to
RMB372,000 (2005: RMB9,866,000) that can be
carried forward against future taxable income. The
deferred tax benefit of such tax losses was not
recognised as it was not probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the tax losses
can be utilised. These tax losses will expire in year
2011 (2005: year 2010).

Deferred income tax of RMB528,000 (2005:
RMB268,000) was transferred from other reserves
(Note 14) to retained earnings. This represents
deferred tax on the difference between the actual
depreciation on buildings and the equivalent
depreciation based on the historical cost of buildings.

R-EETRF+-_A=+—H

R-BEXFE+=-A=+—H

BTSN AE:

Revaluation
of buildings
BFEM
RMB’000
ARBETIT

12,012

(268)

R-ZEERF+_A=+—HK
—FTxE—A—A

11,744
(528)
11,216

BIEFTEREEIMEE 2 HIEFIEHE
o HELAE AT 3538 B 14 2 FERRBE I &
RARRBENZAR - AEBYERAR
#372,0007C (ZZTZH%:9,866,000
T0) R (R £ E B R ERBIA)
HRELEHSHEEARES9,000T
(ZZZRF: AR¥3,249,0007T) &
I PR R 4 R S A FE AR TR R AT AR VR 8
FREREER R ERERZRAEBER
MIEEH BN - BB IEEEEN =
——FRIH(CETRF T —FTF)-

AR#528,000T (ZETRHF: ARK
268,0007T) MVEIEFT{SHL Ty B KL i A
(F5E14) BRERERN - HWAKET
R ERITE ZRBETOEE KA E
MERTE 2B ERR-
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(i)

(ii)

Sales and other gains

The Group is principally engaged in the
manufacturing and sale of yarn, grey fabrics and
dyed fabrics. Revenue recognised is as follows:

Sales =
Sales of goods BEmiHE
(net of value-added tax) (FNBRFEIBE)
Other gains — net Hhdas —
— Subsidy income — B A
— Commission income — R ESIA
— Net foreign exchange — Bx M (ER)
gain/(loss) (Note 24) FRE (Hit24)
Total other gains-net Hib sl — F
Total revenue s 1B 58

Segment information

The Group operated in one business segment
— manufacturing and sale of yarn, grey fabrics
and dyed fabrics. It operates principally in one
geographical segment — Mainland China.
Substantially all of the Group’s assets and
capital expenditure were located in Mainland
China. Accordingly, no analysis of the segment
information is presented.

(ii)

EXEBERHEMBBA
REEBFEXBRBEREEY
8 R R R R e
T~

2006 2005
—EERE —TTRF
RMB’000 RMB’000

AREFTT AR®TT

2,667,216 1,915,965
17,365 8,984
1,191 2,704
(2,947) 1,801
____15609 13489
2,682,825 1,929,454

o ERE R

AEBRERE—FBEIE—
ERHEWR B REEME AR
SEFREEME - PEIKEL
EER AEBARNEERER
B S 39 3R B A B KB o R bt - I 4
257 BER DI
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Changes in inventories of finished
goods and work in progress

Raw materials and consumables used

Employment costs (Note 21)

Depreciation and amortisation
(Notes 5 and 6)

Office expense

Utilities

Transportation

Auditor’s remuneration

Lease rental expense of buildings
and machinery (Note 6)

Other expenses

Total cost of sales, selling and
distribution costs and general
and administrative expenses

Wages, salaries and bonuses

Share options granted to
directors and employees
(Note 13)

Pension costs — defined
contribution plans (Note (a))

Other employment benefits
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BURL G M IE
B FEES
FIT R R A ) R E A
BEKA (HiF21)
YrEE R 5
(Ktzt5%6)
N
&)1 Rk
Eig
ZE AR EN S
BFhigEAe
X (ffat6)
HEx

HEKA HE
o3 $5RASTA R
—REITRAX

TE -Fo R

BRTE=RERN
RSt 8
(Hat13)

RIRRAR — FRE K

=t8 (Kt (a))
Hib g B1aF

2006 2005
—EBEAEF —TTRHE
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMFT AREFT
(35,801) (39,204)
1,971,964 1,396,293
203,065 137,897
57,670 35,861
30,095 17,594
125,543 96,773
41,776 32,921
3,516 3,004
3,960 3,227
38,231 33,268
2,440,019 1,717,634
2006 2005
—EBEAEF —TTRHEG
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMFT AREFT
172,447 117,015

- 433

20,401 14,078
10,217 6,371
203,065 137,897




For the year ended 31 December 2006

HE—TT

RNETZRA=+—HBILEE

===
(All amounts in RMB unless otherwise stated)
(BREERIN  FELRAARBIHE)
Notes:

(a)

Pension - defined contribution plans

As stipulated by rules and regulations in Mainland
China, the Group has participated in state-sponsored
defined contribution retirement plans for its employees
in Mainland China. The Group and the eligible
employees are required to contribute 12% to 22%
and 7% to 8%, respectively, of the employees’ basic
salary at rates as stipulated by the relevant municipal
governments. The Group has no further obligations
for the actual payment of pensions or post-retirement
benefits beyond the annual contributions. The state-
sponsored retirement plans are responsible for the
entire pension obligations payable to the retired
employees. For the year ended 31 December 2006,
the Group contributed approximately RMB13,807,000
(2005: RMB7,653,000) to the aforesaid state-
sponsored retirement plans. As at 31 December 2006,
the Group was not entitled to any forfeited
contributions to reduce the Group’s future
contributions (2005: Nil).

In addition, all of the Group’s employees in Mainland
China participate in employee social security plans,
including medical, housing and other welfare benefits,
organised and administered by governmental
authorities. For the year ended 31 December 2006,
the Group contributed approximately RMB6,518,000
(2005: RMB6,401,000) to these plans.

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong employees
to join the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the
“MPF Scheme”), a defined contribution scheme
managed by an independent trustee. Under the MPF
Scheme, each of the Group and its Hong Kong
employees makes monthly contributions to the
scheme at 5% of the employees’ earnings as defined
under the Mandatory Provident fund legislation, and
both the Group and the employees’ contributions are
subject to a cap of HK$1,000 per month. For the year
ended 31 December 2006, the Group contributed
approximately RMB76,000 (2005: RMB24,000) to the
MPF Scheme.

it
(a)

BIR— REMREE

RIEAF B ARER A RARRE  AEEE
AHEPBEAEEESHBARENTEEE
MR R AEBRAERERED
IR EEAFTH M 12%E22% M T%E
8% EH 5K L B BT IR HE °BR
IIEFEHEFON A EEHE TR ERR
& IR E R R B BEBIEER
A RINMEB A RKRS S HBEA
REBENRTEEE-BE T F+
ZA=+HLFE AEERELRBER
BEHMRAKFESAEROARE
13,807,000 L (ZEZERF: AR
7,653,0007T) R ZEEARF+ A=+
— B AN E SR IR R R
R DUR R AN E BN E T8 B1%
MR (ZTTRF E) -

BN REE AR BE AR RSS2 MR
BESBAERRGENEELTSRES
B ZEF e RRREEN BERMR
Hpgfl-HE—TT F+-_A=+—
AIEFE AERRESHEHINDAR
6,518,000 T (“ZTZERF: AR
6,401,0007T) °

REBELZHBEERERESMATIEATE
St ([RESTE]) BREBME
AABENRATHZKTE -REBES
B ALERESMNESEEMEHEIR
BESEGIFRENIEB W AS%ETE
HH-AREEREEEREESTA1,000
BN ER-BE_TTF+_A=1+
—HILFE AEERSES T EIHRG
ARY76,000C (ZZTHF:ARKE
24,0007T) ©
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(b)

Notes: (Continued) Kist: (%)
Directors’ emoluments (b) EEME
The remuneration of every director for the year ended HE_ZZ"F+-A=+—HENT
31 December 2006 is set out below: BUERNMEMT:
Employer’s
contribution
Other  to pension
Fees Salaries Bonuses  benefits (i) scheme Total
EAGHE
Name of Director BEpg e e AL HEEF() 3 st
RMB001 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR  AREFT AREFT ARETT ARETT ARETR
Executive directors HITES
Hong Tianzhu HEH - 666 - 307 18 991
Zhu Yongxiang Rk - 720 480 12 18 1,230
Gong Zhao ER - 382 340 12 18 752
Tang Daoping T - 360 600 12 18 990
Independent non-executive ~ BUXHTEE
directors
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRE 172 - - - - 172
Cheng Longdi R 74 - - - - 74
Zhu Lanfen RES 74 - - - - 74
320 2,128 1,420 343 72 4,283

The remuneration of every director for the year ended

HE-_STRFE+-_A=1t—BENT

31 December 2005 is set out below: BREENNET:
Employer’s
contribution
Other  to pension
Fees Salaries Bonuses  benefits (i) scheme Total
Bt
Name of Director 324 e e AL EER() EEREE st
RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000
ARETR  AREFT AREFT ARETT ARETT ARETR
Executive directors HITES
Hong Tianzhu HRR = 1,018 = 1 17 1,046
Zhu Yongxiang Rk - 763 625 11 17 1,416
Gong Zhao BR - 382 348 " 17 758
Tang Daoping BT - 382 625 1 17 1,035
Independent non-executive ~ BUXHTEE
directors
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRE 153 - - - - 153
Cheng Longdi R 51 - - - - 51
Zhu Lanfen KR5 51 - - - - 51
255 2,545 1,598 44 68 4,510
(i)  Other benefits represent housing allowance and () EEINRREEZREMTE

other social security benefits. Those social
security benefits mainly include medical and
unemployment insurances and are organised
and administered by governmental authorities
in Mainland China. Contributions to the plans

are expensed as incurred.

REBREF M EH S RERNEE
BREBENTEERE JIRPBEX
P2 BT B AR R B - S
FHEIZ R E ARS8
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Notes: (Continued)
(b) Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

None of the directors waived any emoluments during
the year ended 31 December 2006 (2005: Nil).

(c) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the
highest in the Group for the year include four (2005:
four) directors whose emoluments are reflected in the
analysis presented above. The emoluments payable
to the remaining one (2005: one) individual are as

follows:

Basic salaries and allowances

Bonuses
Pension cost — Defined
contribution plan

Interest expense:
Bank borrowings wholly
repayable within five years
Less: amount capitalised in
property, plant and
equipment (Note 6)

Exchange gain (Note 24)
Finance costs
Finance income — Interest

income on short-term
bank deposits

Net finance costs

BEAF S RI2E

TE4T

BH®RE-RE
HEKETE

MR
BARAFNERER
HYERTT B SRS
B E RS MR
BNt

(Kizt6)

BE 3 Wees (HYat24)
BT
BATEUA — 2 HA

RITEFHE
WA

5B R

A
A

TNEFFR

Hist: (%)

(b)

(c)

EE@e (&)
RBE-ZTRF+_A=+—HLF
EYEEEREIMEIHE (CTTRH
FE)

fuSEHMAL

WARFE AEERUFHMESALES
mf (ZZZTRHF:0O) RESF Ee
EREX 25D AR BN TEHT
L (ZFFRF ) AL ZBEmT

2006 2005
—BEAF —TTHE
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT ARMFIT

100 132

939 983

12 17

1,051 1,132

2006 2005
—BEAF —EERF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T ARBTFT
40,235 21,964
(1,784) (2,050)
38,451 19,914
(6,008) (1,726)
32,443 18,188
(4,431) (3,443)
28,012 14,745
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The amount of taxation charged to the consolidation
income statement represents:

AR ARG IBESRIN T

2006 2005
—BEXRE —EThHF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TFT AREFIT
Current income tax EHMSH
— Mainland China enterprise — B KB
income tax FTiSHEt 25,237 20,561
Deferred income tax (Note 18) RIEPRIST (FY7T18) (979) (3,696)
24,258 16,865

(i) Hong Kong profits tax
No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been
made as the Group had no assessable profit
arising in or derived from Hong Kong during the
year (2005: Nil).

(ii) Mainland China enterprise income tax
(“EIT”)
The subsidiaries established in Mainland China
are subject to EIT at rates ranging from 15% to
33% during the year.

Except for Texhong (China) Investment Co., Ltd.
and Changzhou Texhong Textile Co., Ltd., all
other subsidiaries of the Company established
in Mainland China, being wholly foreign owned
enterprises, have obtained approvals from the
relevant Mainland China Tax Bureau for their
entitlement of exemption from EIT for the first
two years and 50% reduction in EIT for the next
three years, commencing from the first profitable
year after offsetting all unexpired tax losses
carried forward from the previous years in
accordance with the relevant tax rules and
regulations applicable to foreign investment
enterprises in Mainland China.

Texhong (China) Investment Co., Ltd., being an
investment holding company incorporated in
Mainland China, it is subject to Mainland China
enterprise income tax rate of 15%.

Changzhou Texhong Textile Co., Ltd. (formerly
known as Yizheng Chemical Fiber Changzhou
Daming Company) was acquired by the Group
in 2006. The applicable enterprise income tax
rate for this subsidiary for 2006 is 33%.
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(i) BEFEHR
HAAEENFAALBERTEESE
R R ER B ) - #3488 it R R
SEUHELES (CETRET) -

(i) PEAKREEXEAEHR ((LXHRE
Btl)
A B KR A S RO BT B 2 RIZE R 4R
WHZ (b PR 1S T E15% 2 33% A A
EMEBHR-

BRAYL (P REBRARREM
RIFHHER ARSI NRARIAAE
Ho At 7 rp B KBk B SZ RO B B8 2 B4
RHONEBELE CRBEANRS
BIRFESNE DR A BBIAER R R
RE DSEEPEAERERZ
e EENEEMEREFES
BB R BB EERRZ B EE
MEEE PHEEMEHME B
B=FRER TR EER-

R (P E) REBR AR AR E
AEM AN 2 BB ERR A B ZBIR
FAL% AN B RPEREPTISH

REER _ZETRFUBEMNRL
AR AR (ATRETCEE M
REARE) ZHBRARNR ZEER
FZERALEMEHREA33% °
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(iii) Overseas income tax

The Company was incorporated in Cayman
Islands as an exempted company with limited
liability under the Company Law of Cayman
Islands and, accordingly, is exempted from
payment of Cayman Islands income tax. The
Company’s subsidiaries established in the
British Virgin Islands were incorporated under
the then International Business Companies Acts
of the British Virgin Islands and, accordingly,
are exempted from payment of British Virgin
Islands income tax. The Company’s subsidiaries
established in Macao and Vietnam are loss—
making in 2006, therefore they were not subject
to Macao and Vietnam income tax in 2006.

The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax
differs from the theoretical amount that would
arise using the weighted average tax rate
applicable to profits of the consolidated entities
as follows:

Profit before income tax R PRS2 AlDA A

Tax calculated at domestic tax ZERARNBEBEBRR
rates applicable to profits in a5 ) B B P S
the respective countries FTEMTIE

Effect of tax exemption/ REERER
reduction B

Expenses not deductible for RMBIER
tax purposes o3

Tax losses for which no BERRIEPTSN
deferred income tax BEMNNIBERE
asset was recognised

Utilisation of previously I 2 B R TR
unrecognised tax losses MIBEE

Deferred income tax assets B2 BIRERTIA
recognised for previously E R ERIRL
unrecognised tax losses PRSI B E

Income tax credit granted for HEEFE L
qualified purchases of A Hb S AR Y
domestic equipment g

The weighted average applicable tax rate was

32% (2005: 32%).

A
A

TNEFFR

(i) EINFREH

ARRRBFAEFEARENFE
HEEMKIARBLERAG
At RARER LA RFEHE
G- RNARREBRE LA EK
UHMBARIREBRE LS ER
REE R RDEEMA - B it &
HREBNEBELEFSAEN A
RAFORFY R B AL B R A
R-ZFEREHEER AR =
TRRFHAGWRFI R BEME
e

ZRER B ER B AR B RO B R AR IR
FRER S B RE N R0 I F AT R
FTEMIER LHEAR Z2MT:

2006 2005
—EERE —TTRF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FTT ARKEFT
214,794 197,075
67,933 63,847
(42,326) (50,075)
5,378 1,650

89 3,249
= (598)
= (1,208)

(6,816) -
24,258 16,865

IEFHREAMER32% (Z2F
FE:32%) °
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The exchange differences recognised in the
consolidated income statement are included as

follows:

Other gains (Note 19)
Finance costs (Note 22)

The profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company is dealt with in the financial statements of
the Company to the extent of approximately

REAKRBERERZ LR EZRBREEN

TIER
2006 2005
—BBRAF —ZTRF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TFT ARMTFIT
HAvlezs (H15219) (2,947) 1,801
WIS EBR (Mit22) 6,008 1,726
3,061 3,527

RMB72,276,000 (2005: RMB64,939,000). JT)°

(a) Basic

Basic earnings per share is calculated by
dividing the profit attributable to equity holders
of the Company by the weighted average

(a) EX

number of ordinary shares in issue during the

year.

Profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company
(RMB’000)

Weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue

(thousands)

Basic earnings per share
(RMB per share)
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AAFRERTEABEEIEAREAR
RIS HE RN AR EET2,276,0007TH
B (ZEZTRHF: AR¥64,939,000

BREXRBNURRBREREA
FEAEE MR A AT BT BB A

It E
2006 2005
—EBAEF —FFRF
RRREHERBA
=yl
(AR¥ETT) 190,536 180,210
BEITEEK
IREF
(BAF&1) 872,000 872,000
FREXRAT
(BRARE) 0.22 0.21
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(b) Diluted

(b) B8

A
A

TNEFFR

Diluted earnings per share is calculated
adjusting the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding to assume
conversion of all share options. For share
options a calculation is done to determine the
number of shares that could have been acquired
at fair value (determined as the average annual
market share price of the Company’s shares)
based on the monetary value of the subscription
rights attached to outstanding share options.
The number of shares calculated as above is
compared with the number of shares that would
have been issued assuming the exercise of the

BRESRNNIRABRDRITER
BB An WO I S BEH B A RAR
PRBERBIREESE R LB REN
T RRARTTE B IR AT I R
MEEEEREEFENETERR
DREE CARRBRFHFETS
BB E) WM MDBE -
AEHEASHARMEE RBE #ITH
BO#E (RREBRECE2ET
1) fE it ER

share options in full.

Profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company
(RMB’000)

Weighted average number
of ordinary shares in
issue (thousands)

Adjustments for share
options (thousands)

Weighted average number
of ordinary shares for
diluted earnings per share
(thousands)

Diluted earnings per share
(RMB per share)

2006 2005
—EEXRF —TTRHEF
AARBRIERZE A
A2 7
(AR¥TFr) 190,536 180,210
BT LM
DN
(AF&F) 872,000 872,000
FAERRAEVEH AY
SHEE (LA F&F) 2,470 1,737
REstEERES
BRI EA
InEF 2R
(AFEF) 874,470 873,737
EREERT
(BRARY) 0.22 0.21
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A final dividend in respect of the year ended 31
December 2006 of HKDO0.04 per share, amounting
to HKD34,880,000 (equivalent to RMB35,044,000),
is to be proposed for Shareholders’ approval at the
upcoming Annual General Meeting. The dividend

EEREERITZREAFAG LEK
REEREBEE-_TTF+ A=+
—H I FEIRE SRR B F%0.04E T
£ 434,880,000/ (HHENARE
35,044,0007T) - 4R6 B RS R R 0 R R A

payable has not been reflected in the consolidated ULTRFERT AR B o
financial statements.
2006 2005
—BEXRE —ETREF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT AR®FT
Interim dividend paid of HKD0.03 2R EER
(2005: Nil) per ordinary share T iMAR0.037 T
(ZEZERF:T) 25,905 -
Proposed final dividend of HKD0.04 FORRHIR S B AR
(2005: HKDO0.065) per ordinary share % i@A%0.04/E 7T
(ZZ2ZRF:
0.065/%&7T) 35,044 59,296
60,949 59,296
2006 2005
—EERE “TTREF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FR ARBTFT
Profit before income tax B PT1S A4 214,794 197,075
Adjustments for: KB TRIE:
— Amortisation (Note 5) —# (MfaEs5) 895 912
— Depreciation (Note 6) — & (f/:t6) 56,775 34,949
— Loss/(profit) on disposal of —HEWE HE K
property, plant and equipment BB R
(see below) (RT30 849 (646)
— Share-based payment (Note 13) —(E B B2
(Bf5#13) - 433
— Finance costs — net (Note 22) —BBBHR-F8
(ffet22) 28,012 14,745
Changes in working capital HEASEH
(excluding the effects of (WERLFEKRE
acquisition and exchange ZERERNTE
differences on consolidation): BRI :
— Inventories 78 (151,433) (102,277)
— Trade and bills receivables — BB 5 REBFIA (61,120) (30,182)
— Prepayments, deposits —BRNFE TRk
and other receivables Hfth FEUCTRIE (45,731) (19,271)
— Trade and bills payables —ENESHA 91,714 101,734
— Accruals and other payables — JERT R E A FET A (34,869) 13,790
Cash generated from operations EEFPELRS 99,886 211,262
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In the cash flow statement, proceeds from disposal

RESRER HEMFE MERREHOM

of property, plant and equipment comprise: FRIEBLE:
2006 2005
ZBBAREF ZETRF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT ARBFT
Net book amount (Note 6) BREEE (M:t6) 2,720 1,914
(Loss)/profit on disposal of property, HEME BER
plant and equipment RS
(E518) /& F (849) 646
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME BER
plant and equipment AR PTIS RIE 1,871 2,560
The Group had contingent liabilities not provided for REBERERENABERNT:
as follows:
Group Company
FEM NS
2006 2005 2006 2005
“EBEXE —TTRHF C—BEXE C—TTIF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT
Government grants obtained 2 & 2=/ &%
from the Management RERER
Committee of Taizhou ZEEH
Economic Develop Zone  HF#ES
(Note (i) (BtaE(i) 21,889 21,889 - —
Note: Ff3E :
(i)  During the year ended 31 December 2002, Taizhou () REEZZZ-F+-A=+—HILHF

Century Texhong Textile Co., Ltd., a wholly owned
subsidiary, acquired a plot of land in Mainland China
for RMB26,289,000 and paid RMB4,400,000, with the
remaining balance of RMB21,889,000 covered by
government grants (Note 6). The Group has obtained
a confirmation from the Management Committee of
Taizhou Economic Development Zone, Jiangsu
Province, that the amount of RMB21,889,000
represents grants to Taizhou Century Texhong Textile
Co., Ltd. by the Management Committee of Taizhou
Economic Development Zone, Jiangsu Province, and
such an amount had been settled by the Management
Committee of Taizhou Economic Development Zone,
Jiangsu Province, with the relevant Land Resources
Bureau of Taizhou City and the Group will not be
responsible for the payment of such an amount.
However, in case that the Management Committee
of Taizhou Economic Development Zone, Jiangsu
Province, is not the appropriate authority responsible
for the settlement, the Group may be liable to pay
the balance of the acquisition cost amounting to
RMB21,889,000.

B 2EMBARTMNt L RISHEER
DA AR #26,289,0007TH A — 1 iE
URFEKRES T EXHARE
4,400,0007T ' 238 A R #21,889,0007C
ABF B 2 15 (Bi5E6) - ANEEE T
HEARNEERSREREESER X
AR#21,889,0007T &/ & & F A&
FEEEREZE SR TRINLERTS
BARARMEN TEES TMNEER%
EEEZESCERBBMMEMT it
BREBRYN%EFE AEBETA
B NZERIE A LA E RN
BREREREEE WIS NHENE
OIS - Rl AN B S8 S IR A AR
MR AR ¥521,889,0007T°
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The Directors of the Company and the management
of the Group anticipate that no material liabilities will
arise from the above contingencies.

(i) Capital commitments
Capital expenditure at the balance sheet date
but not yet incurred is as follows:

Property, plant and equipment
Contracted but not provided for

(ii) Operating lease commitments
The Group leases various land, offices and
warehouses under non-cancellable operating
lease agreements. The leases have varying
terms, escalation clauses and renewal rights.

The future aggregate minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases are as

follows:

No later than 1 year —FR

Later than 1 year and —FRERER
no later than 5 years

Later than 5 years hEE

114

LER S
BRT#B RS
Authorised but not contracted for T IEREEKRETLY

AAREZERAEENEIRETAH bz
REBETEELERERE

(i) BEBARFEE:
REEANEARHX BREL) 5
T

2006 2005
—¥EAE  —TETNF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMTFRT — ARMFT
75,513 61,265
207,178 =
282,691 61,265

(i) REHEAE
AEERBETAHEEEHE =
mEETEE L HREREE.
ZEHE 2 HE HEAE 2 R R
BROENEETR-

RIBAAHEEEHE 2 RARRIE
HERBRRRMT

2006 2005
—ETAE  -TTEF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTE  ARMFT
2,552 4,632
9,089 1510
79,024 =
90,665 6,142
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(a) Acquisition of a subsidiary

On 30 September 2006, the Group acquired the
entire interest in Yizheng Chemical Fiber
Changzhou Daming Company (“Daming”), a
company engaged in the manufacturing and
sales of yarns and other textile products for a
cash consideration of RMB1. The acquired
business contributed revenue of
RMB38,986,000 and net loss of RMB5,347,000
to the Group for the period from 1 October 2006
to 31 December 2006. If the acquisition had
occurred on 1 January 2006, Group revenue
would have been RMB2,771,946,000; profit
before allocations would have been
RMB152,324,000. These amounts have been
calculated using the Group’s accounting policies
and by adjusting the results of the subsidiary to
reflect the additional depreciation and
amortisation that would have been charged
assuming the fair value adjustments to property,
plant and equipment had applied from 1 January
2006, together with the consequential tax
effects. After completion of the acquisition,
Daming was renamed as Changzhou Texhong
Textile Co., Ltd..

Details of net assets acquired and goodwill are
as follows:

Purchase consideration:
— Cash paid

Fair value of net assets acquired
— shown as below

Goodwill

(a)

A
A

TNEFFR

WEE— M E AR
ZEEXFALA=TH ARATUA
REATTZRERBEREETE AT
MABAAE ([RHAL) 2 2Bk
KA ERE M HEW R R E Mg
BRR_ZTTAF+A—RE_Z
TRE+-A=1+—H8I- M ik
BEKAAEETREEEARE
38,986,000 T X FEEBARK
5,347,000CfWEWIBEER =Z
TRE-A—BOERE - RER
BEEEE A AR 771,946,0007T
ma B AEAR
#5152,324,0007C It EFXEEC(F A
REBZ S BRABTHZE
RNRIZEEEL AR B RBRER
TETXNF-A-BEDUDE B
B REBIEL AR BERAEREN
Br 2 BBIMTE R HE A LA KRB
MFETE - RERREEEER K
ABZAEEMNRILGHEER AT

P RS 2 & BB LA AR 15
T

RMB’000
ARBETT
WREH(E:
—Efffiz =
B EE AR EE
—EHRNTX (888)
= 888
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(a) Acquisition of a subsidiary (Continued) (a)

The assets and liabilities as of 30 September
2006 arising from the acquisition are as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents

Property, plant and equipment
(Note 6)

Inventories

Trade and bills receivables

Prepayments, deposits and other
receivables

Trade and bills payables

Accruals and other payables

Payable to Yihua Group
Company (i)

Net assets acquired

Purchase consideration
settled in cash

Cash and cash equivalents in

subsidiary acquired

Cash inflow on acquisition

WE-EHREBAR (&)
HRBELANBERABEN_ZF
RENAMA=TRZBERET:

Acquiree’s
carrying
Fair value amount
WUEE A )
AREE Z BREE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ETTT ARBTT
ReERBEEED 3,560 3,560
M BB KRR
(Ktite) 78,364 67,823
FE 32,627 32,627
JEWE 5 K BB FIA 4,142 4,142
BRFRIE e R
H fth U BR TR 6,123 6,123
BB 5 REBFIE (11,566) (11,566)
TEIRE A R EMERRR (15,560) (15,560)
JER T @b & E
R (98,578) (139,297)
Friig 2 BEFE (888) (52,148)
PS5 a N
WEERE -
PR BB ARl 2 R &
NIREFEY 3,560
WEZBHER 3,560

(i)  Inaccordance with the purchase agreement, the
Group assumed an amount of RMB139,297,000
payables to Yihua Group Company (“Yihua”),
the former principal shareholder of Daming.
Among the total amount assumed,
RMB40,719,000 would be waived by Yihua after
one year of the acquisition. Accordingly, the fair
value of such payable acquired was

RMB98,578,000.

After the acquisition of Daming, the Group
repaid RMB31,000,000 to Yihua during the year
ended 31 December 2006, and accordingly the
remaining balance payable to Yihua as at 31
December 2006 was RMB67,578,000 (Note

16).

There was no acquisition during the year ended

31 December 2005.

(iy IREWERE ANEEEEERE
{tEE A ([ KB ZATE
ERRE)IFTHARE
139,297,000 T 5K 3A « 7E B £ #)
BE R E BRI E R —F
NER R A R#540,719,0007T Ht
FIEE AR B BEMNRBN AR EE
A ARK98,578,0007T°

IGRE KRR AEBREE_TT X
F+-A=t+—HILFERAELE
# AR#31,000,0007T FEitt =
EEXRF+_A=+—HEAEL
Y2 EsH A ARE67,578,0007T
(HfzE16) °

AE-FFRF+-_A=+—AL
RN ERBEE:
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(b) Impairment assessment of goodwill
Goodwill is attributable to Daming, which is
considered to be a single cash-generating unit
(“CGU”). The recoverable amount of goodwill
is determined based on the value-in-use
calculations, using a cash flow projections
based on a three-year financial budgets
approved by management. Management
determined financial budgets based on past
performance and its expectations for the market
development. The pre-tax discount rate used
in the value-in-use calculation is approximately
8%, which reflect specific risks relating to
Daming.

New Green Group Limited (incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands) owns 44.5% of the Company’s shares.
Mr. Hong Tianzhu is the principal shareholder of New
Green Group Limited, and has a beneficial
shareholding of 54.5% in the Company through his
own capacity, New Green Group Limited and another
company. Mr. Zhu Yongxiang has a beneficial
shareholding of 17.5% in the Company. The
remaining shares are widely held.

The Company’s directors and the Group’s
management are of the view that the following
companies/individuals are related parties of the
Group:

Name of related party
BT B8

Hong Tianzhu
R

New Green Group Limited

Nantong Shuanghong Textile Co., Ltd.
EBEEHBmERAT

Tianhong Printing and Dyeing (Wuxi) Co., Ltd.
RECENR (#35) BRA A

Nantong Textile Group Co., Ltd.

MESEEREESBAERA

(b) BHEBZHEEFMS

RNAWAR B— B8R BN ([83RE
7)) WE(L P E - E 2 TR E & 58
TR REEFEEETE EHR
BERBEAE = FHBREE#ETT
RE I I8 IR A R R
MGRRERAHEETMHBEE F A
BEFEE AR EL F8%
I R Bk LK BR A B AU TR R o

New Green Group Limited (R B
B BERAFRDE44.5% ©
R & BNew Green Group Limited
MEERF HBEBERFHH New
Green Group Limited 2 B —RRA T & 25
A ANRRIH54.5% A% 5’57?@15\ S
BARRRINT.5% A -HTHRMDEZ
DR TRA L

AAREERAKENERERR TIA
B/ AL RAEE R :

Relationship with the Group
RS E R R

Director

=

Shareholder
&

Controlled by Hong Tianzhu, a director

BEEHRIES

Controlled by Hongkong Tinhong Industrial
Co., Ltd., a company controlled by
Hong Tianzhu, a director

HBEBRIMEXBR AR (B HRMIZEH
NGRS

Associate company of Hongkong Tinhong
Industrial Co., Ltd., a company controlled
by Hong Tianzhu, a director

BEBRMEEARAF (BREARIEFNLQ

A)) HOBE 2 X ]
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The Group had the following significant transactions
with its related parties, as follows—

(a)

(b)

In the opinion of the Company’s directors and the
Group’s management, the above related party
transactions were carried out in the ordinary course

Sales of goods

Sales of goods:

— Tianhong Printing and Dyeing
(Wuxi) Co., Ltd.

— Nantong Textile Group Co., Ltd.

Purchases of goods

Purchases of goods

— Tianhong Printing and Dyeing
(Wuxi) Co., Ltd.

— Nantong Textile Group Co., Ltd.

Ll

(a) HEEM

AEBEEBBTETTIEARS

2006 2005
—BERE —ZETHF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®ETFT ARBTFT
HEEM:
—RUTENZE (#&$5)
BRAA 499 10,242
— RS B
BRAF] 140 71
639 10,313
(b) HEBEM
2006 2005
—BERE —ZETHF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TFT AR#BTIT
BEEM:
— RUTENZE (#85)
BRRA 2,973 9,531
— FE B A AR
BRAF] 1,564 1,127
4,537 10,658

of business, and in accordance with the terms of the BT
underlying agreements and/or the invoices issued
by the respective parties.

AAREZERAEENERER S LE
B R 5T B BRI EIEY ARIZ
el S Yede s oL Rk )
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(c) Balance with related parties
The Group had the following significant
balances with related parties

(d)

Trade receivables from related
parties (Note 9)
— Tianhong Printing and Dyeing

(Wuxi) Co., Ltd.

— Nantong Textile Group

Co., Ltd.

Deposits from related
parties (Note 16)
— Tianhong Printing and Dyeing

(Wuxi) Co., Ltd.

— Nantong Textile Group

Co,, Ltd.

Key management compensation

Salaries, wages and bonuses
Pension cost (defined
contribution plan)
Other employment benifits
Share-based payments

(c)

FEI AR T VB B
RIB (K1a£9)
—RULENZ (85)

BRAA

— BBk EE

MR BR AT

REAME AN
(K1z¥16)
— RUT ENR (#E45)

BRAR]

—HRSHBEREE

MR BRAT

The balances with related parties are
unsecured, non-interest bearing and are
repayable within one year.

(d)

e TERIEL

BRIREKA (RE
HRETED

= ==

1B B iR iRt 2

BARE T B E KSRk

A
A

TNEFFR

RERE BB T VB KRR T

2006 2005
—EERE —TTRF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT ARKEFT
4,327 5,304

141 =

4,468 5,304

= 220

549 27

549 247

SARERE T AR AR 2 B A

R—EREE

TEEEE S
2006 2005
—EERE —TTRF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT AREFT
4,898 5,361
295 113
131 73
= 433
5,324 5,980
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The following is a list of the significant subsidiaries
at 31 December 2006:

120

Name

1

Directly held-
HEERE-

Texhong Textile Holdings
Limited

RGBERERAR

Texhong Textile Investment
Limited

RAGHBEREBRRA

Sunray International Holdings
Limited (formerly known as
New Apex International
Limited)

MHERERERLR
(R HERARAR)

Texhong Vietnam Investment
Limited

RABEREBRRR

Place and date of
incorporation and
kind of legal entity
EfR B 3L 3t B R
AR ARERER

British Virgin Islands
26 May 2004
limited liability company
RBRLHS
“ZEMFRAZTAA
BREAEAR

British Virgin Islands
9 December 2004
limited liability company
RERUEE
—ZEMEFT-_ANA
BREELA

British Virgin Islands
21 January 2005
limited liability company

EBENES
“ZZRF-A=1—H
BREELA

British Virgin Islands
6 September 2006
limited liability company

EBENES
ZETRENARH
BREAEAR

UTFRIN = BEAF+= A=A

EAMBLR:

Principal activities
and place of
operations

FEER

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

REBRLES

REZR

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

REBRLES
REEKR

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

REBRIES
REER

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

REBREIES
REER

Particulars

of issued

share capital or
paid-in capital
BRTH
BABRE

100 ordinary
shares of
USD1 each
100f%
BR1ET
L

1 ordinary
share of USD1

11K
BR1ET
Eidik

1 ordinary

share of USD1

1
BR1ET
LR

USD50,000

50,000 7T

Interest

iR

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Name

1

Indirectly held-
BERE-

Texhong Textile (Taizhou)
Co., Ltd.

R (M) ERAF

Texhong Textile (Jinhua)

Co., Ltd.

RUHE (£%) FRAF

Texhong Textile (Suining)

Co., Ltd.

K54 (EE) BRAA

Taizhou Texhong Weaving
Co., Ltd.

FMRILBEBR LA

Zhejiang Texhong Textile
Co., Ltd.

IR HBBR AR

Place and date of
incorporation and
kind of legal entity
MR R
AR REEERER

Tai Zhou, Mainland China
20 October 1997
limited liability company

FEIZR N
—ANtEE+AZTH
BREMTDHA

Jinhua, Mainland China
4 January 1998
limited liability company

hEEE
—AANE-A@A
BREERA

Xuzhou, Mainland China
26 June 1998
limited liability company

RE M
—ANFERAZTRE
BREERR

Taizhou, Mainland China
15 January 2000
limited liability company

R 2R
—TZTF—-A+HA
BREEARA

Jinhua, Mainland China
18 May 2000
limited liability company

PESE
“2FTFEATNA
Gl GO

A

e
Particulars
of issued
Principal activities share capital or
and place of paid-in capital
operations XSG
TEEHK BAMBRE
Manufacturing and sales USD193,750
of yarns and grey fabrics
in Mainland China
WREAREREREE 193,750% 7T
YEREm
Manufacturing and sales USD350,000
of yarns, grey fabrics,
dyed cloth and dress
in Mainland China
RREAERERHEE 350,000% 1T
Wig R R AR
Manufacturing and sales ~ USD187,500
of yarns, grey fabrics,
dyed cloth and dress
in Mainland China
R B AR BLE 5 187,500 7T
Wiz 2 RARE
Manufacturing and sales  USD2,625,000
of industrial-use textile
products and top-grade
blended-spinning
in Mainland China
WREAERERHETE  2,625000%T
Bafm R REY &
Manufacturing and sales  USD3,350,000

of industrial-use textile

products, top-grade

grey fabrics and

blended-spinning

in Mainland China
WREAERERHETE  3,350,000% T

Afmm 2 fTm R

BRI

NEFR

Interest

()3

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Name

1

Jiangsu Century Texhong

Textile Co., Ltd.

IHELRIHHERAT

Taizhou Century Texhong

Textile Co., Ltd.

FNELRAHBERAA

Zhejiang Century Texhong

Textile Co., Ltd.

IR RIHBAERAA

Nantong Century Texhong

Textile Co., Ltd.

ERLtERIHBERAR

Xuzhou Century Texhong

Textile Co., Ltd.

BN ERIHBERAR

122

Place and date of
incorporation and
kind of legal entity
AR S 3 B R
AR R EEERER

Xuzhou, Mainland China
6 June 2000
limited liability company

¢ M

%gi H/\ H
EﬁE%EE&T

Taizhou, Mainland China
23 April 2002
limited liability company

FEIZM
TR FNAZF=H
BRETLA

Jinhua, Mainland China
10 May 2002
limited liability company

hE G
“TE-FRA+H
BREADTA

Nantong, Mainland China
7 June 2002
limited liability company

hERRE
—EE-%#xA+AH
BRETLA

Xuzhou, Mainland China
13 January 2003
limited liability company

hERM
—ZZ=F-A+=H
BREERR

Particulars

of issued

Principal activities share capital or
and place of paid-in capital
operations EEGE
TEER BARBRE

Manufacturing and sales USD10,200,000
of yarns, grey fabrics,
dyed cloth and dress;
processing of cotton
in Mainland China

INSENLE SeEc s
iz B R0 RRR
MIHRTE

10,200,000 70

Manufacturing and sales USD13,000,000
of industrial-use textile
products and top-grade
blended-spinning
in Mainland China

RABRERERHE
TERmBRRRR
RE

13,000,000 7T

Manufacturing and sales  USD2,650,000
of top-grade spinning
and fire-resistant fabrics
(excluding dyed fabrics)
in Mainland China

PR B R RE B3E i S5
BB S R X%
= (REHERN)

2,650,000% T

Manufacturing and sales  USD3,850,000
of yarns, grey fabrics
and dyed fabrics
in Mainland China

PR B R RE B3E i 8
Yig KR Em

3,850,0005% 7T

Manufacturing and sales USD625,000
of top-grade yarns
and cloth spinning
in Mainland China

PR B R B B4E i 3 6
BEYERMEHED R

625,000 7T

Interest

iR

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Name

£
Xuzhou Texhong Yinfeng
Textile Co., Ltd.

FNRILREHBERAA

Nantong Texhong Yinhai
Industrial Co., Ltd.

HRRIREEZERAA

Xuzhou Texhong Times
Textile Co., Ltd.

BMRIHRGBARLA

Texhong (China) Investment
Co., Ltd.

R (PE) REBRDA

Xuzhou Texhong Yinlian
Textile Co., Ltd.

TRMRIRBHBERR ]

Place and date of
incorporation and
kind of legal entity
MR R
AR REEERER

Xuzhou, Mainland China
12 May 2004
limited liability company

BRI
“EENFERATH
BERETDTA

Nantong, Mainland China
20 May 2004
limited liability company

PEER
“EEMFRAZTRH
BREAERA

Xuzhou, Mainland China
29 December 2004
limited liability company

FEIRIM
“TEME+-A-1+AA
BREADA

Shanghai, Mainland China
21 June 2005
limited liability company
FE LG
“ETRFRNAZ+—H

Xuzhou, Mainland China
30 March 2006
limited liability company

RERA
“2TAFZAZTA
BRALAT

—F3
Particulars
of issued
Principal activities share capital or
and place of paid-in capital
operations XSG
TEEHK BAMBRE
Manufacturing and sales  USD4,200,000
of yarns, grey fabrics,
cloth and dyed fabrics
in Mainland China
WRREAERERHE 4,200,000% T
B T AR R
Manufacturing and sales USD500,000
of garment, textile knitting
products and yarns
in Mainland China
RABERERERIAE 500,000% T
KK S E
R

Manufacturing and sales  USD15,000,000
of top-grade yarns,
thread, grey fabrics,
textile knitting products,
and garments
in Mainland China

P B AR BLsE i 5
BRYE 5 HEaEEE
EmRAR

15,000,000 7T

Investment holding USD30,000,000

in Mainland China

REER 30,000,000 7T

Manufacturing top-grade  USD12,500,000
yarns, thread, grey
fabrics, dresses,
in Mainland China

REBRERESR
Wiz 5 m kRS

12,500,000 75

A

NEFR

Interest

()3

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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For the year ended 31 December 2006
HE_ZTRFT_A=+—RALFE

(All amounts in RMB unless otherwise stated)

(BR=BERI  ESBEUARRKE)

Name

1

Taizhou Texhong Yintai
Textile Co., Ltd.

ENRIBRHHERLT

Sunray Macao Commercial
Offshore Limited

MERMBERE RS
BRRF]

Texhong Textile
(Hong Kong) Limited

KI5 (BE) FRAT

Changzhou Texhong
Textile Co., Ltd.

BMNRAHHERAT

Sunray Trading (Hong Kong)
Limited (formerly known as
New Apex International
Trading Limited)

HHES (BE) BRAR
(A HERE S ERAR)

Texhong (Vietnam)
Textile Limited

R (B) HEERAT

124

Place and date of
incorporation and
kind of legal entity
AR S 3 B R
AR R EEERER

Taizhou, Mainland China
26 May 2006
limited liability company

k]
—FTAEEA=TAR
ARAMEAA

Macao
19 December 2005
limited liability company
B RPI
“ZZRE+T-ATAR
BREELA

Hong Kong
11 May 2006
limited liability company
hEEE
ZZZRFERAT-H
BREAEAR

Changzhou, Mainland China
1 January 1979
limited liability company

PEEM
—NENE-R—H
BREERA

British Virgin Islands
16 February 2005
limited liability company

RRRAES
“EZRF-ATRH
BREERR

Vietnam
24 October 2006
limited liability company
et
“EERETAZTHA
BREELA

Particulars
of issued
Principal activities share capital or
and place of paid-in capital
operations EEGE
TEER BARBRE
Manufacturing top-grade  USD6,500,000
garment and special
textile for construction
in Mainland China
RHEAEEESRRK 6,500,000
R A fm DA 2R
Trading in Macao MOP$100,000
RRPES 100,000/2 9%
Trading in 10,000 ordinary
Hong Kong share of HKD1
REXE S 10,0004%
FRET
TRk

Manufacturing and sales RMB64,290,000
of textile, decoration
and garment in
Mainland China

R REEE R HE AR
Fii8m - eham K 64,290,0007T

Trading, investment and 10,000 ordinary
corporate services shares of HKD1
in Hong Kong

REBETES RER 10,000

RECERE BR1BT L BR
Manufacturing of yarn USD16,000,000
in Vietnam
iNEES e 16,000,000 T

Interest

iR

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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